
Board Meeting 

September 12, 2023 

LSGCD 



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 1 Hearing on Permit Application 

NOTICE OF HEARINGS AND MEETINGS 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

LONE STAR GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
To be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 

Lone Star GCD – James B. "Jim" Wesley Board Room 
655 Conroe Park North Drive 

Conroe, Texas 77303 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 
PERMIT AND PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIONS 

 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2023, AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
Held In Person with the option for Public Comment 
Remotely by Publicly Accessible Videoconference 

(The videoconference opens at 5:45 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order and Declare Hearing Open to the Public 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Prayer and Pledges of Allegiance 
 

4. Any Public Comments or Requests to Contest and General Manager Permit Hearing Report and 
Recommendation on Granting, Denying, or Amending Applications for the following 
Operating Permits and/or Meter Exemptions: 

 
i. Shea Homes Houston, LLC (Woodhavyn), for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well 

to be drilled at Approximately 0.51 miles southwest of the intersection of Decker 
Hills Dr. and Dobbin-Huffsmith Rd., (Lat 30/10/46 Long. 95/38/3), Magnolia, not 
to exceed 11.835498 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use, 
(Driller of Record: To Be Determined);  

ii. Quadvest, LP. (Indigo Lakes), for a proposed amendment to OP03-0024-CHEV, 
increase of 45.48159 mg annually, 20615 Sapphire Cir., Magnolia, Public Supply 
(PWS) and Irrigation use;  

iii. Meadows At Imperial Oaks HOA, for a proposed amendment to OP-14111201-
CHEV, increase of 7.6 mg annually, 2905 Woodland Glen Ln., Conroe, Irrigation 
use;  

iv. Mike Simpson (Conroe Taxidermy), for a proposed amendment to OP-10120801-
CHEV, increase of 0.525 mg annually, 11845 Clark Ln, Conroe, Commercial use;  

v. Splendora Pipe Services, for a proposed amendment to OP-11100704-CHEV, 
increase of 6 mg annually, 26670 Midline, Cleveland, Industrial and Irrigation 
use;  

vi. James B. Pope, for a proposed amendment to OP-22031701-CHEV, increase of 



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 2 Hearing on Permit Application 

0.414 mg annually, 15973 Rabon Chapel Rd., Montgomery, 
Commercial and Irrigation use;  

vii. RAMARSR, Inc. (Alliance Concrete Ready Mix & Material, Inc.), for a 
proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 19152 Circle Lake 
Dr.,Pinehurst, not to exceed 4 mg annually, Industrial use, (Driller of record: 
Ricky Bonds Water Well);  

viii. Alpha and Omega Church Inc., for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be 
drilled at 15935 FM 1485, Conroe, not to exceed 0.08 mg annually, Commercial 
use, (Driller of record: J&S Drilling, LLC);  

ix. Aqua Marine Pools of Houston, for a proposed amendment to OP-20110401-
CHEV, increase of 0.024 mg annually, 13600 Exxon Road, Conroe, Commercial 
use;  

x. Sterling & Marianne Combs, for a proposed amendment to OP-07100401-CHEV, 
increase of 0.366 mg annually, 27112 FM 2978, Magnolia, Commercial use;  

xi. C & R Water Supply Inc (Bridgepoint Water System), for a proposed amendment 
to OP-04102601-JSPR, increase of 8.5 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, 
Willis;  

xii. C & R Water Supply Inc (Clear Water Cove), for a proposed amendment to OP-
07081005-JSPR, increase of 6.5 mg annually, 101 Clearwater West, Montgomery, 
Public Supply (PWS) use;  

xiii. C & R Water Supply Inc (Creekside Acres), for a proposed amendment to OP-
07081006-CHEV, increase of 5 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, Willis;  

xiv. C & R Water Supply, Inc. (Timberline Estates), for a proposed amendment to 
OP03-0059-CHEV, increase of 2 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, Willis;  

xv. Forest Lane Food Mart, for a proposed amendment to OP-09041501-JSPR, 
increase of 0.19 mg annually, 11730 FM 1097 W., Montgomery, Public Supply 
use;  

xvi. Capri Isle Water System, for a proposed amendment to OP-19061201-JSPR, 
Willis, increase of 3 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use;  

xvii. KTC Interests, LLC, for a proposed amendment to OP-13092301-CHEV, increase 
of 0.4 mg annually, 29607 Robinson Rd., Conroe, Public Supply use;  

xviii. High Meadow Estates POA, for a proposed amendment to OP-16041501-CHEV, 
increase of 1 mg annually, 6915 Texas Trace Way, Montgomery, Irrigation use; 
and  

xix. TJC23CNS, LLC, for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 12606 
Hwy 105, Conroe, not to exceed 2 mg annually, Industrial use, (Driller of Record: 
B & Water Well Drilling LLC); 

 
5. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on the following Operating Permits and/or 

Meter Exemptions: 

i. Shea Homes Houston, LLC (Woodhavyn), for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well 
to be drilled at Approximately 0.51 miles southwest of the intersection of Decker 
Hills Dr. and Dobbin-Huffsmith Rd., (Lat 30/10/46 Long. 95/38/3), Magnolia, not 
to exceed 11.835498 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use, 



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 3 Hearing on Permit Application 

(Driller of Record: To Be Determined);  
ii. Quadvest, LP. (Indigo Lakes), for a proposed amendment to OP03-

0024-CHEV, increase of 45.48159 mg annually, 20615 Sapphire Cir., Magnolia, 
Public Supply (PWS) and Irrigation use;  

iii. Meadows At Imperial Oaks HOA, for a proposed amendment to OP-14111201-
CHEV, increase of 7.6 mg annually, 2905 Woodland Glen Ln., Conroe, Irrigation 
use;  

iv. Mike Simpson (Conroe Taxidermy), for a proposed amendment to OP-10120801-
CHEV, increase of 0.525 mg annually, 11845 Clark Ln, Conroe, Commercial use;  

v. Splendora Pipe Services, for a proposed amendment to OP-11100704-CHEV, 
increase of 6 mg annually, 26670 Midline, Cleveland, Industrial and Irrigation 
use;  

vi. James B. Pope, for a proposed amendment to OP-22031701-CHEV, increase of 
0.414 mg annually, 15973 Rabon Chapel Rd., Montgomery, Commercial and 
Irrigation use;  

vii. RAMARSR, Inc. (Alliance Concrete Ready Mix & Material, Inc.), for a proposed 
Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 19152 Circle Lake Dr., Pinehurst, not to 
exceed 4 mg annually, Industrial use, (Driller of record: Ricky Bonds Water 
Well);  

viii. Alpha and Omega Church Inc., for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be 
drilled at 15935 FM 1485, Conroe, not to exceed 0.08 mg annually, Commercial 
use, (Driller of record: J&S Drilling, LLC);  

ix. Aqua Marine Pools of Houston, for a proposed amendment to OP-20110401-
CHEV, increase of 0.024 mg annually, 13600 Exxon Road, Conroe, Commercial 
use;  

x. Sterling & Marianne Combs, for a proposed amendment to OP-07100401-CHEV, 
increase of 0.366 mg annually, 27112 FM 2978, Magnolia, Commercial use;  

xi. C & R Water Supply Inc (Bridgepoint Water System), for a proposed amendment 
to OP-04102601-JSPR, increase of 8.5 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, 
Willis;  

xii. C & R Water Supply Inc (Clear Water Cove), for a proposed amendment to OP-
07081005-JSPR, increase of 6.5 mg annually, 101 Clearwater West, Montgomery, 
Public Supply (PWS) use;  

xiii. C & R Water Supply Inc (Creekside Acres), for a proposed amendment to OP-
07081006-CHEV, increase of 5 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, Willis;  

xiv. C & R Water Supply, Inc. (Timberline Estates), for a proposed amendment to 
OP03-0059-CHEV, increase of 2 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use, Willis;  

xv. Forest Lane Food Mart, for a proposed amendment to OP-09041501-JSPR, 
increase of 0.19 mg annually, 11730 FM 1097 W., Montgomery, Public Supply 
use;  

xvi. Capri Isle Water System, for a proposed amendment to OP-19061201-JSPR, 
Willis, increase of 3 mg annually, Public Supply (PWS) use;  

xvii. KTC Interests, LLC, for a proposed amendment to OP-13092301-CHEV, increase 
of 0.4 mg annually, 29607 Robinson Rd., Conroe, Public Supply use;  



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 4 Hearing on Permit Application 

xviii. High Meadow Estates POA, for a proposed amendment to OP-
16041501-CHEV, increase of 1 mg annually, 6915 Texas Trace Way, 
Montgomery, Irrigation use; and  

xix. TJC23CNS, LLC, for a proposed Evangeline aquifer well to be drilled at 12606 
Hwy 105, Conroe, not to exceed 2 mg annually, Industrial use, (Driller of Record: 
B & Water Well Drilling LLC); 

 
6.  Adjourn or continue permit hearing in whole or in part. 

 
The above agenda schedules for the meetings and hearings of the District represent an estimate of 
the order for the indicated items and are subject to change at any time. 

 
These public hearings and meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require 
special assistance to attend the meeting or hearing, please contact the Lone Star GCD at 936/494-3436 at 
least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 
At any time during one the above meetings or hearings and in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Lone Star 
Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the above 
agenda items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§551.071); deliberation 
regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§551.073); personnel 
matters (§551.074); deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076); and deliberation regarding 
cybersecurity (§551.089). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action 
during an open meeting. 
 

Certification 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that on September 8, 2023, at or before 5:00 p.m., I 
posted and filed the above notices of meeting(s) and hearing(s) with the Montgomery County 
Clerk’s office and also posted a copy in the front window of the Lone Star GCD office in a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public all times and that it will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with 
the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551. 

 
 

/s/ Sarah Kouba 
 

Sarha Kouba, General Manager  
Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District 

 



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 5 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2023, AT 6:00 P.M. 
(TO BEGIN UPON ADJOURNMENT OF THE ABOVE LISTED PUBLIC HEARINGS) 

 
Held In Person with the option for Public Comment 
Remotely by Publicly Accessible Videoconference 

(The videoconference opens at 5:45 P.M.) 

The Board of Directors may discuss, consider, and take action, including expenditure of funds, on 
any item or subject matter posted in this agenda. 
 
1. Call to Order and Declare Regular Meeting Open to the Public 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Public Comment on any agenda item or any other matter (Public comment is limited to a 

maximum of 3 minutes per speaker); See Comment Card for Other Guidelines and Procedures. 
 

4. Executive Session - The Board will recess for a closed Executive Session pursuant to Texas 
Government Code, section § 551. 074 and section §551.071, to consult with the District’s 
attorney regarding pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offers; or on matters in 
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code regarding any agenda item on any of the 
board meetings or hearings posted for today. 
 
No action will be taken in Executive Session. 
. 

5. Re-convene in Open Session. 
 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning approval of Meeting Minutes: 
a) August 8, 2023, Hearing on Permit and Permit Amendment Applications 
b) August 8, 2023, Regular Meeting  
c) August 9, 2023, Show Cause Hearing 
d) August 28, 2023, Special Meeting  

 
7. Presentation of 2023 4-H Water Ambassadors Sponsorship Recognition to Lone Star GCD– JD 

Haines, 4-H Water Ambassador (Teir 2), Justin Saenz, Education and Conservation Outreach 
Coordinator  
 

8. Committee Reports: 
 

A. Executive Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 6 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board 
meeting. 

 
B. Budget & Finance Committee – Jonathan Prykryl, Chair 

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 
2) Review of unaudited financials for the month of August 2023 – Sarah Kouba 
3) Receive audit presentation for fiscal year 2022 – Jon Watson, CPA,  

Brooks Watson & Co., PLLC 
 

C. External Affairs Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

 
D. DFC & Technical Committee – Stuart Traylor, Chair 

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 
 

E. Rules, Bylaws & Policies Committee – Jim Spigener, Chair 
1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

 
9. Receive information from District’s technical consultants regarding subsidence studies and/or 

discussion regarding the same – Jim Spigener, Board President, and/or District’s technical 
consultant(s). 
 

10. Groundwater Management Area 14 – update the board on the issues related to joint planning 
activities and development of desired future conditions in GMA 14 – Jim Spigener, Board 
President and/or District’s technical consultant(s). 

 
11. General Manager’s Report – The General Manager will brief the Board on pertinent 

operational and management issues that the District, its employees, or consultants have 
encountered since the last regular Board meeting. – Sarah Kouba, General Manager 

 
12. General Counsel’s Report – The District's legal counsel will brief the Board on any pertinent 

legal issues and developments impacting the District since the last regular Board meeting, and 
legal counsel's activities on behalf of the District, including without limitation: waste injection 
well monitoring activities and injection well applications filed at the Railroad Commission of 
Texas or the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, including District protests or other 
actions regarding same; District Rules enforcement activities; District Rules and regulations, 
permitting and District Management Plan development or implementation issues; 
groundwater-related legislative activities; joint planning and desired future conditions 
development activities; contemplated and/or pending litigation involving the District; 
developments in groundwater case law and submission of legal briefs; legislation or legislative 
activities; enforcement matters; contractual issues related to the District; open government, 
open records requests, policy, personnel, election matters and financial issues of the District; 
and other legal activities on behalf of the District. – Stacey V. Reese. 



 
 

09.12.23 Agenda Page 7 Notice of Regular Board Meeting 

 
13. New Business. 
 
14. Adjourn. 
 
The above agenda schedules for the meetings and hearings of the District represent an estimate of 
the order for the indicated items and are subject to change at any time. 
 
These public hearings and meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require 
special assistance to attend the meeting or hearing, please contact the Lone Star GCD at 936/494-3436 at 
least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.  
 
At any time during one the above meetings or hearings and in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Lone Star 
Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the above 
agenda items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§551.071); deliberation 
regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§551.073); personnel 
matters (§551.074); deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076); and deliberation regarding 
cybersecurity (§551.089). Any subject discussed in the executive session may be subject to action 
during an open meeting. 
 

Certification 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that on September 8, 2023, at or before 5:00 p.m., I 
posted and filed the above notices of meeting(s) and hearing(s) with the Montgomery County 
Clerk’s office and also posted a copy in the front window of the Lone Star GCD office in a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public all times and that it will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with 
the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551 

 
 

/s/ Sarah Kouba 
 

              Sarah Kouba, General Manager  
        Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District 



Shea Homes Houston, LLC (Woodhavyn)
Attn: Robert Santini Permit No. OP-23020301
7906 N. Sam Houston Pkwy W., Suite 250
Houston, TX 77064

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 11.835498

GM Recommendation (MG): 11.835498

Water use: Public Supply (PWS) & Irrigation

Location:
(Lat. 30/10/46 & Long. 95/38/3)

Well Registration: 2023020302

Depth (ft): 900.0

Diameter (in): 10.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Applicant provides water for the Woodhavyn subdivision.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Approximately 0.51 miles southwest of the intersection of Decker Hills Dr. and 
Dobbin-Huffsmith Rd., Magnolia

Applicant requests 11,835,498 gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration of and 
authorization to begin construction on one new Evangeline well which will serve a newly developing area.  
Applicant is further requesting the issuance of OP-23020301-CHEV with an allocation of 11,835,498 
gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 annually.  Applicant will use allocation during the pump test, step test, 
construction of water lines, utilities, developing residential connections and irrigation connections. Applicant 
is estimating buildout construction of 708 homes, 350 multifamily, 9 irrigation connections of 33.35 acres at 
the end of ten years. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve 
the registration and construction of the proposed well(s), and further approve the requested allocation of 
11,835,498 gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



2/
3/

23
, 1

0:
25

 A
M

Lo
ne

st
ar

 G
C

D

ht
tp

s:
//l

on
es

ta
r.h

al
ff.

co
m

/p
or

ta
l2

/M
ap

1/
1

Lo
ne

 S
ta

r G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

65
5 

C
on

ro
e 

Pa
rk

 N
or

th
 D

riv
e,

 C
on

ro
e,

 T
X 

77
30

3
H

om
e 

| L
og

 o
ff 

| H
el

p
H

el
lo

, L
SG

C
D

 In
te

rn
al

!

+ –

0.
2k

m

60
0f

t





Sh
ea

 H
om

es
 (W

oo
dh

av
yn

) O
P-

23
02

03
01

13
53

5 
W

oo
dt

ra
ce

 B
lv

d,
 M

ag
no

lia
 

https://lonestar.halff.com/Home
https://lonestar.halff.com/Logout.aspx


Quadvest, LP. (Indigo Lakes)
Attn: Mark Urback Permit No. OP03-0024H
26926 FM 2978
Magnolia, TX 77354

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 45.481590

GM Recommendation (MG): 45.481590

Water use: Public Supply (PWS) & Irrigation

Location: 20615 Sapphire Cir., Magnolia

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 45,481,590 gallons in the Chico/Evangeline.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2022 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 77,864,000 gallons in the Chico/Evangeline and an OP in 
the amount of 30,509,000 gallons Chico/Evangeline.  Amount available pending approval of this application 
equals 153,854,590 gallons Chico/Evangeline.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 65,482,000 gallons in the Chico/Evangeline.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP118 and OP03-
0024G with a Chico/Evangeline aggregate allocation of 108,373,000 gallons annually. Applicant uses the 
water for public water supply and irrigation connections. Applicant is requesting an increase in the permit 
allocation of 45,481,590 gallons in the Chico/Evangeline for 2023 and annually thereafter.  If approved the 
revised aggregate allocation will be 153,854,590 gallons in the Chico/Evangeline for 2023 annually 
thereafter.  Applicant has an estimated 1,055 single family dwellings at buildout, POA and irrigation 
connections. Applicant is requesting an increase due to connection demand. District staff have reviewed 
the information submitted by applicant.  Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend 
the Board approve the requested allocation increase of 45,481,590 gallons in the Chico/Evangeline for 
2023 annually thereafter.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



Meadows At Imperial Oaks HOA
Attn: Jeff Garner, LMS LP Permit No. OP-14111201A
1650 Hwy 6 South, Ste. 245
Sugar Land, TX 77478

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 7.600

GM Recommendation (MG): 7.600

Water use: Irrigation

Location: 2905 Woodland Glen Ln., Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 7,600,000 gallons in the Evangeline.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 5,400,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Amount available 
pending approval of this application equals 13,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 2,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-14111201 with an 
allocation of 5,400,000 gallons for the Evangeline.  Applicant uses the water from this allocation 
impoundment irrigation.  Applicant is requesting an additional 7,600,000 gallons for the Evangeline 
annually.  If approved the annual allocation will be 13,000,000 gallons for the Evangeline annually.  
Applicant provides impoundment irrigation to existing 8.7 acres of surface area and is adding an additional 
7.4 surface area. District staff have reviewed the information supplied and recommend to the General 
Manager that she recommend the Board approve the requested increase of 7,600,000 gallons for the 
Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



Mike Simpson (Conroe Taxidermy)
Attn: Beverly Nichols Permit No. OP-10120801B
11845 Clark Lane
Conroe, TX 77385

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.525

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.525

Water use: Commercial

Location: 11845 Clark Lane, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 525,000 gallons in the Chicot.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation. Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity (unless 
amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 325,000 gallons in the Chicot.  Amount available pending 
approval of this application equals 850,000 gallons in the Chicot.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 337,900 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-10120801A with 
an allocation of 325,000 gallons in the Chicot annually.  Applicant uses the water produced under this 
allocation to supply the needs of a taxidermy studio as well as a tannery.  Applicant is requesting an 
additional 525,000 gallons for the Chicot annually.  If approved the annual allocation will be 850,000 
gallons for the Chicot annually.  Applicant stated they have increased employees from 35 to 50.  They 
pressure wash and process a maximum of 60 skins a week and have plans to double their processing in 
the next 5 years. District staff have reviewed the information supplied and recommend to the General 
Manager that she recommend the Board approve the requested increase of 525,000 gallons for the Chicot 
annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



Splendora Pipe Services
Attn: Fredirico Garcia Permit No. OP-11100704C
26670 Midline Rd
Cleveland, TX 77328

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 6.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 6.000

Water use: Industrial & Irrigation

Location: 26670 Midline, Cleveland

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 6,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 9,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Amount available 
pending approval of this application equals 15,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 6,750,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-11100704B with 
an allocation of 9,000,000 gallons for the Evangeline.  Applicant uses the water from this allocation to 
provide for a pipe yard fabrication facility.  Applicant is requesting an additional 6,000,000 gallons for the 
Evangeline annually.  If approved the annual allocation will be 15,000,000 gallons for the Evangeline 
annually.  Applicant provides for the sanitary needs of 175 employees, trucking staff, 7 days a week. 
Applicant also states during production, as the water hits the heated pipe, it quickly evaporates during the 
1750 degree temper to 250 degree quench fabrication process of the steel pipe products.  The amount of 
water used daily depends on the size of pipe being fabricated. District staff have reviewed the information 
supplied and recommend to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the requested 
increase of 6,000,000 gallons for the Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



James B. Pope
207 Lakeview Cir Permit No. OP-22031701A
Montgomery, TX 77356

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.414

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.414

Water use: Commercial & Irrigation

Location: 15973 Rabon Chapel Rd, Montgomery

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 414,000 gallons in the Evangeline.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 0 gallons in the Evangeline and an OP in the amount of 
286,000 gallons in the Evangeline.  Amount available pending approval of this application equals 700,000 
gallons in the Evangeline.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 460,180 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUPAG15001D-CHEV 
and OP-22031701-CHEV with an aggregate allocation of 286,000 gallons for the Evangeline. Applicant is 
requesting an additional 414,000 gallons for the Evangeline annually.  If approved the annual allocation will 
be 700,000 gallons for the Evangeline annually.  Applicant provides for 4 warehouse/office building 
connections, 1 residential dwelling, and irrigation of 1 acre. Applicant states demand was unknown 
because this is the first full year since the water use type change from Ag to commercial.  District staff 
have reviewed the information supplied and recommend to the General Manager that she recommend the 
Board approve the requested increase of 414,000 gallons for the Evangeline annually.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



RAMARSR, Inc. (Alliance Concrete Ready Mix & Material, Inc.)
Attn: Mohammad S Madhupurwala Permit No. OP-23081001
PO Box 561
Magnolia, TX 77353

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 4.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 4.000

Water use: Industrial

Location: 19152 Circle Lake Dr., Pinehurst

Well Registration: 2023081002

Depth (ft): 270.0

Diameter (in): 4.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Applicant requests 4,000,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant will provide water a concrete/ready mix facility.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting authorization to begin 
construction of a new well which will serve the RAMARSR, Inc (Alliance Concrete Ready Mix) plant.  
Applicant is further requesting the issuance of OP-23081001 with an allocation of 4,000,000 gallons for 
2023 and beyond in the Evangeline aquifer. Applicant states the allocation will be used for fifteen 
employees per day, daily washout of 10 concrete trucks and the and the production concrete/ready mix 
preparation of approximately 10,000 yards per month.  District staff recommends to the General Manager 
that she recommend the Board approve the registration and construction of the proposed well, and the 
allocation of 4,000,000 gallons for 2023 and beyond as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.





Alpha and Omega Church Inc.
Attn: John H Cobb, Jr. Permit No. OP-23082101
15935 FM 1485
Conroe, TX 77354

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.080

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.080
 

Water use: Commercial

Location: 15935 FM 1485, Conroe

Well Registration: 2023082103

Depth (ft): 250.0
  

Diameter (in): 4.5

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Applicant requests 80,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant will provide water for a church facility, including a fire tank.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting authorization to begin 
construction of a new well which will serve the Alpha and Omega Church Inc. Applicant is further 
requesting the issuance of OP-23082101 with an allocation of 80,000 gallons for 2023 and beyond in the 
Evangeline aquifer. Applicant states the allocation will be used for the church services, with approximately 
40 members and also provide water for a 10,000 gallon fire tank.  District staff recommends to the General 
Manager that she recommend the Board approve the registration and construction of the proposed well, 
and the allocation of 80,000 gallons for 2023 and beyond as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.





Aqua Marine Pools of Houston
Attn: Mikaela Naras Permit No. OP-20110401A
25730 I45 North
Spring, TX 77386

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.024

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.024

Water use: Commercial

Location: 13600 Exxon Rd, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 24,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 12,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this 
application equals 36,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 11,400 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-20110401 with an 
annual allocation of 12,000 gallons in the Evangeline aquifer. The water from this permit provides for an 
office for a swimming pool construction office.  The usage for 2023 thus far is 11,400 gallons.  Applicant is 
requesting an additional 24,000 gallons annually due to increased business at office and the washing of 
vehicles/equipment on a quarterly basis. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend 
the Board approve the allocation increase of 24,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



Sterling & Marianne Combs
27112 FM 2978 Permit No. OP-07100401A
Magnolia, TX 77354

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.366

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.366

Water use: Commercial

Location: 27112 FM 2978, Magnolia

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 366,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 142,500 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 508,500 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 173,260 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-07100401 with an 
annual allocation of 142,500 gallons in the Evangeline aquifer. The water from this permit provides water 
for a welding machine shop.  The usage for 2023 thus far is 173,260 gallons.  Applicant is requesting an 
additional 366,000 gallons annually due to increased business resulting in an increase in employees and 
the installation of evaporative coolers added to the shop and warehouse. Staff recommends to the General 
Manager that she recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 366,000 gallons annually as 
requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



C & R Water Supply Inc (Bridgepoint Water System)
Attn: Melanie White Permit No. OP-04102601G
P. O. Box 187
Willis, TX 77378

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 8.500

GM Recommendation (MG): 8.500

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 14172 Hillshire, Willis

Well Registration: 2016062701

Depth (ft): 440.0

Diameter (in): 8.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 8,500,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 6,000,000 gallons and an OP in the amount of 3,500,000 
gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this application equals 18,000,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 5,634,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP236 and OP-
04102601F with a combined allocation of 9,500,000 gallons and one well in the Jasper aquifer. Water from 
this well currently serves 110 single family connections and 7 commercial connections. The usage for 2023 
thus far is 5,634,000 gallons. Applicant is requesting an additional 8,500,000 gallons annually due to the 
increase in connections in the new development section, including 480 single family homes, 3 multi-family 
homes, 1 commercial development with unknown use type at this time, and the construction of a senior 
high school. District staff have reviewed the information supplied by applicant. Staff recommends to the 
General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 8,500,000 gallons 
annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



C & R Water Supply Inc (Clear Water Cove)
Attn: Melanie White Permit No. OP-07081005H
P. O. Box 187
Willis, TX 77378

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 6.500

GM Recommendation (MG): 6.500

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 101 Clearwater West, Montgomery

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 6,500,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 12,425,800 gallons and an OP in the amount of 
16,074,200 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this application equals 35,000,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 11,111,301 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP297 and OP-
07081005F with a combined allocation of 28,500,000 gallons and one well in the Jasper aquifer. Applicant 
uses the water from this well to serve 741 single family connections, 2 multi-family connections and 13 
commercial connections. The usage for 2023 thus far is 11,111,301 gallons. Applicant is requesting an 
additional 6,500,000 gallons annually due to the increase in connections in the new development section. 
District staff have reviewed the information supplied by applicant. Staff recommends to the General 
Manager that she recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 6,500,000 gallons annually as 
requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



C & R Water Supply Inc (Creekside Acres)
Attn: Melanie White Permit No. OP-07081006G
P. O. Box 187
Willis, TX 77378

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 5.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 5.000

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: Creek Vista Lane (FM 2432), Willis

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 5,000,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an HUP in the amount of 1,485,200 gallons and an OP in the amount of 13,514,800 
gallons.  Amount available pending approval of this application equals 20,000,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 7,628,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds HUP299 and OP-
07081006F with a combined allocation of 15,000,000 gallons and one well in the Evangeline aquifer. Water 
from this well currently serves 145 single family connections and 18 commercial connections. The usage 
for 2023 thus far is 7,628,000 gallons. Applicant is requesting an additional 5,000,000 gallons annually due 
to the increase in connections in the new development section, including 30 single family homes, 75 
commercial development with unknown use type at this time.  District staff have reviewed the information 
supplied by applicant. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve 
the allocation increase of 5,000,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



C & R Water Supply, Inc. (Timberline Estates)
Attn: Melanie White Permit No. OP03-0059L
P.O. Box 187
Willis, TX 77378

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 2.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 2.000

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 13310 Cedar Lane, Willis

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 2,000,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 20,000,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 22,000,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 9,447,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP03-0059L with an 
allocation of 20,000,000 gallons and one well in the Evangeline aquifer. Water from this well currently 
serves 190 single family connections. The usage for 2023 thus far is 9,447,000 gallons. Applicant is 
requesting an additional 2,000,000 gallons annually due to the increase in 25 single family connections in 
the new development section.  District staff have reviewed the information supplied by the applicant. Staff 
recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 
2,000,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



Forest Lane Food Mart
Attn: Melanie White Permit No. OP-09041501C
P.O. Box 187
Willis, TX 77378

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.190

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.190

Water use: Public Supply

Location: 17730 FM 1097 W, Montgomery

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 190,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 610,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 800,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 302,000 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-09041501B with 
an annual allocation of 610,000 gallons in the Jasper aquifer. The water from this permit provides water for 
a convenience store and 1.5 acres of landscaping.  The usage for 2023 thus far is 302,000 gallons.  
Applicant is requesting an additional 190,000 gallons annually due to increased business resulting in an 
increase in employees to 5 and an increase in customers to approximately 400 per day due to new 
development in the area. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board 
approve the allocation increase of 190,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



Capri Isle Water System
Attn: Joanne Cox Permit No. OP-19061201A
P O Box 219
Conroe, TX 77305

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 3.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 3.000

Water use: Public Supply (PWS)

Location: 0.64 miles southwest of the intersection of 
Calvary Rd and Lake Conroe Bay Rd., Willis

Well Registration: 2019061202

Depth (ft): 440.0

Diameter (in): 6.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 3,000,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 9,950,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 12,950,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 6,897,300 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-19061201 with an 
allocation of 9,950,000 gallons and one well in the Jasper aquifer.  Applicant uses the water from this well 
to serve 216 single family connections. The usage for 2023 thus far is 6,897,300 gallons. Applicant is 
requesting an additional 3,000,000 gallons annually due to the increase in connections. District staff have 
reviewed the information supplied by applicant. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she 
recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 3,000,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



KTC Interests, LLC
Attn: Connie May Permit No. OP-13092301C
P.O. Box 430
Mt Enterprise, TX 75681

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 0.400

GM Recommendation (MG): 0.400

Water use: Public Supply

Location: 29607 Robinson Road, Conroe

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 400,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 1,400,000 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 1,800,000 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 826,100 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-13092301B with 
an annual allocation of 1,400,000 gallons in the Evangeline aquifer. The water from this permit provides 
water for a sporting complex, including dust control for 14 baseball fields, concession stands, restrooms 
and a fire tank holding 8,000,000 gallons.  This facility services approximately 5,000 people per week for 
40 weeks a year.  The usage for 2023 thus far is 826,100 gallons.  Applicant is requesting an additional 
400,000 gallons annually due to an increase in people in attendance for athletic events and the addition of 
the fire tank. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend the Board approve the 
allocation increase of 400,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



High Meadow Estates POA
Attn: Christy Johnson Permit No. OP-16041501C
525 Woodlands Square Blvd, Ste 250
Conroe, TX 77384

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 1.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 1.000

Water use: Irrigation

Location: High Meadow Estates Lot 1 Block 1 Section 1, Montgomery

Well Registration: N/A

Depth (ft): N/A

Diameter (in): N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 1,000,000 gallons.

Amend Operating Permit

Information

Amend permit - increase allocation.  Permit Terms: commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity 
(unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant currently has an OP in the amount of 2,801,090 gallons.  Amount available pending approval of 
this application equals 3,801,090 gallons.

Applicant's reported pumpage for 2023 equals 376,220 gallons.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant currently holds OP-16041501B with 
an allocation of 2,801,090 gallons and one well in the Evangeline aquifer. Applicant uses the water from 
this well to maintain 274,925 square feet of landscaping area in the front entrance of the subdivision and 
surrounding landscaping for the Recreation Center . The usage for 2023 thus far is 6,897,300 gallons. 
Applicant is requesting an additional 1,000,000 gallons annually due to the increase in landscaping of 
112.011 square footage being irrigated formerly irrigated by The City of Conroe. District staff have 
reviewed the information supplied by applicant. Staff recommends to the General Manager that she 
recommend the Board approve the allocation increase of 1,000,000 gallons annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



TJC23CNS, LLC
Attn: John Genet Permit No. OP-23082401
12606 Hwy 105
Conroe, TX 77306

Date of Hearing: 9/12/2023

Request (MG): 2.000

GM Recommendation (MG): 2.000

Water use: Industrial

Location: 12606 Hwy 105, Conroe

Well Registration: 2023081401

Depth (ft): 225.0

Diameter (in): 4.0

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Applicant provides water for temporary concrete plant.

Operating Permit

Information

Issue a permit commencing September 12, 2023 in perpetuity (unless amended or revoked).

No written opposition was received regarding the proposed permit.

The permit application is administratively complete.

Applicant requests to increase allocation by 2,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline.

District Staff Technical Review and Recommendation: Applicant is requesting registration of and 
authorization to begin construction of a new well which will serve a concrete batch plant. Applicant is 
requesting an allocation of 2,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline for 2023 annually based on projected 
loads. Applicant's batch plant is a temporary plant to supply TXDot with concrete for construction of Hwy 
105 for three years. Plant will produce approximately 80,000 yards a year. District staff and consultant 
have reviewed the information supplied by applicant.  Staff recommends to the General Manager that she 
recommend the Board approve the request for registration and construction of the new well, as well as an 
allocation of 2,000,000 gallons in the Evangeline annually as requested.

Based on technical review, staff recommends to the General Manager that she recommend approval of 
that which is being requested.



8/
29

/2
3,

 1
2:

03
 P

M
Lo

ne
st

ar
 G

C
D

ht
tp

s:
//l

on
es

ta
r.h

al
ff.

co
m

/p
or

ta
l2

/M
ap

1/
1

Lo
ne

 S
ta

r G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

65
5 

C
on

ro
e 

Pa
rk

 N
or

th
 D

riv
e,

 C
on

ro
e,

 T
X 

77
30

3
H

om
e 

| L
og

 o
ff 

| H
el

p
H

el
lo

, L
SG

C
D

 In
te

rn
al

!

+ –





TJ
C

23
C

N
S,

 L
LC

 O
P-

23
08

24
01

12
60

6 
H

w
y 

10
5,

 C
on

ro
e

https://lonestar.halff.com/Home
https://lonestar.halff.com/Logout.aspx


8.8.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 1 of 4 

  

LONE STAR  

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 

August 8, 2023 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 

PERMIT APPLICATIONS 
 

The Board of Directors of the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) met in regular 

session, open to the public and held in person in the Lone Star GCD – James B. “Jim” Wesley Board 

Room located at 655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, Texas, and remotely via the publicly accessible 

webinar/telephone conference call within the boundaries of the District on August 8, 2023. 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

 

President Spigener called to order the Public Hearing on Permit Applications at 6:01 PM 

announcing the meeting open to the public.  

 

ROLL CALL: 

  

The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit: 

  

Jim Spigener 

Stuart Traylor 

Janice Thigpen 

Jonathan Prykryl 

Jon Paul Bouché 

Kenneth Earnest  

Garry Dent 

    

Sevent members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors.  

Also, in attendance at said meeting were Samantha Reiter, General Manager; Stacey V. Reese, 

District Counsel; and members of the public. Copies of the public sign-in sheets and comment 

cards received are attached hereto as Exhibit “A” to the Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

minutes. 

 

Director Bouchè lead prayer and Secretary Thigpen lead the US and Texas pledges.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 

No comments were received. 

 

Ms. Hein stated there are 12 permit applications listed for consideration. She brought attention to 

item #1 (Mill Creek) requesting a spacing exception under District Rule 3.4 and items # 9, 10, 11, 



8.8.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 2 of 4 

  

and 12 as they required a hydrogeological report to be submitted. It is the Permitting Director’s 

recommendation to approve that which is requested.  

 

 

August 2023 Permit Hearing GM Recommendations: 

 

1. Quadvest, L.P. (Mill Creek) 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-19071801-JSPR for registration 

of a new Jasper Aquifer well and an increase in production authorization in the amount of 85,000,000 

gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Due to required documentation to request exemption from 

spacing rules, a hydrogeological report was required for the proposed amendment. LSGCD technical 

consultants have reviewed the submitted hydrogeological report and found it meets the requirements 

as detailed in District Rules and guidance documents. Based on technical review of the information 

supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 

 

2. Union Processing Systems, LLC 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-19051601-CHEV for an increase 

in production authorization in the amount of 2,000,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. 

Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation 

to approve that which is requested. 

 

3. Tom Weir dba DNB Enterprises Inc.  

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-18090902-CHEV for an increase 

in production authorization in the amount of 4,000,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. 

Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation 

to approve that which is requested. 

 

4. Texcon Ready Mix 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-06042502E-CHEV for an increase 

in production authorization in the amount of 5,698,170 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. 

Based on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation 

to approve that which is requested. 

 

5. CSWR-Texas Utility Operating Company, LLC  

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-11051301-JSPR for registration 

of a new Jasper Aquifer well.  Based on technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 

Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 

 

6. Church of God - 7th Day The Way  

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-15062401-CHEV for an increase 

in production authorization in the amount of 40,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based 

on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation to 

approve that which is requested. 

 

7. Covenant Christian School 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-2022003-JSPR for an increase in 

production authorization in the amount of 2,000,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based 



8.8.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 3 of 4 

  

on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation to 

approve that which is requested. 

 

8. The Carriage House  

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-14061302-CHEV for an increase 

in production authorization in the amount of 800,000 gallons for 2023 and annually thereafter. Based 

on a technical review of the information supplied, it is the General Manager’s recommendation to 

approve that which is requested. 

 

9. Aqua Texas, Inc. (Black Oak)  

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-16092601-CHEV for registration 

of a new Evangeline Aquifer well and production authorization in the amount of 59,400,000 gallons 

for 2023 and annually thereafter. Due to the combined max gpm of the well system, a hydrogeological 

report was required for the proposed amendment. LSGCD technical consultants have reviewed the 

submitted hydrogeological report and found it meets the requirements as detailed in District Rules 

and guidance documents. Based on technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 

Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 

 

10. East Montgomery County MUD 4 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-07022201-CHEV for registration 

of a new Evangeline Aquifer well and production authorization in the amount of 40,000,000 gallons 

for 2023 and annually thereafter. Due to the combined max gpm of the well system, a hydrogeological 

report was required for the proposed amendment. LSGCD technical consultants have reviewed the 

submitted hydrogeological report and found it meets the requirements as detailed in District Rules 

and guidance documents. Based on technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 

Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 

 

11. Aqua Texas, Inc. (Hidden Forest) 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-06112802-JSPR for registration 

of a new Jasper Aquifer well and production authorization in the amount of 10,000,000 gallons for 

2023 and annually thereafter. Based on technical review of the information supplied, it is the General 

Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 

 

12. HMW Special Utility District (Coe Country) 

Applicant is requesting an amendment to an Operating Permit OP-06122901-CHEV for registration 

of a new Evangleine Aquifer well. Due to the combined max gpm of the well system, a 

hydrogeological report was required for the proposed amendment. LSGCD technical consultants 

have reviewed the submitted hydrogeological report and found it meets the requirements as detailed 

in District Rules and guidance documents. Based on technical review of the information supplied, it 

is the General Manager’s recommendation to approve that which is requested. 
 

Director Bouché moved to approve item #1-12, as recommended by the Permitting Director and  

Treasurer Prykryl seconded the motion.  Motion passed. 

 ADJOURN: 



8.8.23 Permit Hearing Minutes Page 4 of 4 

  

 Vice President Traylor moved to adjourn the August 8, 2023 Pubic Hearing on Permit 

Applications and Treasurer Prykryl seconded the motion. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned 

at 6:03 pm. 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 

 

 

 

             

      Janice Thigpen, Board Secretary  



08.08.2023 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Page 1  

LONE STAR 

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

August 8, 2023 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

The Board of Directors of the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) met in regular session, open 

to the public and held in person in the Lone Star GCD – James B. “Jim” Wesley Board Room located at 655 Conroe Park 

North Drive, Conroe, Texas, and remotely via the publicly accessible webinar/telephone conference call within the 

boundaries of the District on August 8, 2023. 

 

1. Call to Order 

President Spigener called to order the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors at 6:03 PM 

announcing the meeting open to the public.  

 

2. Roll Call: 

 

The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit: 

  

Jim Spigener 

Stuart Traylor 

Janice Thigpen 

Jonathan Prykryl 

Jon Paul Bouché 

Kenneth Earnest  

Garry Dent 

    

Seven members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors.  Also, in 

attendance at said meeting were Samantha Reiter, General Manager; Stacey V. Reese, District Counsel; and 

members of the public. Copies of the public sign-in sheets and comment cards received are attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” to the Regular Board of Directors Meeting minutes. 

 

3. Public Comment  

No Public Comment 

  

4. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning approval of Meeting Minutes: 

a) July 11, 2023, Hearing on Permit and Permit Amendment Applications 

b) July 11, 2023, Regular Meeting  

Vice President Traylor moved to accept the minutes as presented, Treasurer Prykryl seconded the motion, 

motion passed to approve the meeting as presented.  

 

5. Receive annual report presentation for 2022-2023 Water Education Program – Joe Thrasher, 

Tinker LLC 

Joe Trasher with Tinker LLC gave a final report for the 2022-2023 School year. Discussion was held 

on the topic of growing the program to reach more schools and youth, Mr. Saenz explained the budget 

will be the limiting factor in growing the program.  

 

6. Discussion, review, and action as necessary to approve the 2022 Annual Report for the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District 

Mr. Saenz informed the group that only minimal changes were made to the report, mainly in response to 

feedback received. He suggested featuring the new General Manager's photo in place of the previous 



08.08.2023 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Page 2  

General Manager's to present a fresh image of the district as they engage with stakeholders and legislators 

in this new chapter.  Secretary Thigpen moved to approve the 2022 Annual Report with the discussed 

changes for printing, Director Earnest seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed to 

approve the 2022 Annual Report with discussed changes for printing.  

 

7. Committee Reports: 

 

A. Executive Committee  

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 

President Spigener introduced Sarah Kouba as the new General Manager for the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District, sharing details of the interview process and expressing full 

support from the Board of Directors and office staff. He highlighted Ms. Kouba's extensive work 

experience, and Ms. Kouba herself expressed her enthusiasm for her new role within the district. 

President Spigener provided an employee update, mentioning the hiring of an Executive Assistant 

who started on Monday and the upcoming interview process for a Field Operations Technician 

scheduled for Friday. Director Bouché expressed gratitude towards Ms. Hein for her outstanding 

contributions during the transition period, and President Spigener echoed those sentiments, 

thanking Ms. Hein for her efforts in navigating challenges such as over-pumping, enforcement, 

and daily office management. President Spigener also extended appreciation to Ms. Reese and the 

District Consultant for their work during the busy month of July. Furthermore, President Spigener 

reported on the meetings he attended on behalf of the District, including the North Harris Water 

Authority, East County Chamber of Commerce, and Porter Special Utility District. He concluded 

by thanking the office staff, including Ms. Havran, Ms. Milstead, and Mr. Irving, for their 

dedicated efforts. 

 

B. Budget & Finance Committee  

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting. 

Treasurer Prykryl presented the committee's discussion regarding Phase Three of the Subsidence 

Study and the necessary budget allocation. They approved a budget of $1.5 million for fiscal year 

2023 and recommended utilizing funds from the money market account to prevent budget deficits. 

Treasurer Prykryl stressed the need for responsible handling of these funds, considering they come 

from ratepayers, and advocated for a careful and thoughtful approach to their utilization. The 

discussion also touched upon the noticeable cost disparity between water well drillers and oil and 

gas drillers, with the latter being better equipped and experienced in drilling cores at the required 

depth for Phase Three of the Subsidence Study. 

2) Review of unaudited financials for the month of July 2023  

Ms. Hein disclosed that for the month of July, the income totaled $431,806.80, with total expenses 

at $98,352.18, resulting in a net income of $333,454.162. As of July 31, 2023, the year-to-date 

income exceeded $1.5 million, and the organization had a total cash balance of $5.6 million. 

President Spigener provided context regarding the financial situation, highlighting that despite 

having $5.6 million, they could not even afford to install two extensometers, let alone six. While 

they are approaching the point where they can afford two, he emphasized that this investment is 

substantial, underscoring the limitations of the available funds. 

3) Discuss, consider, and take action on Resolution #23-005 authorizing water use fee rate schedule 

for 2024  

Ms. Hein presented an update on the Water Use Rate Schedule, emphasizing that it's an annual 

process. District staff met with the Budget Committee to review this year's budget and anticipate 

next year's budget, considering various scenarios for water use fees in the upcoming year. 

Treasurer Prykryl reported that the Budget Committee's recommendation is to approve the 

resolution included in the packet and to maintain all water use fees at the same level as the 



08.08.2023 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Page 3  

previous year. Director Bouché moved the accept the Budget Committee’s Recommendation to 

keep the water use rate the same with no changes. Director Earnest seconded the motion. All 

were in favor and the motion passed.  

 

C. External Affairs Committee  

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

President Spigener mentioned that they are currently out of the legislative session, and during the 

session, they dedicated a significant amount of time in Austin, engaging with various legislators. 

It was a hectic period, but now things have quieted down, and he expressed his satisfaction with 

the current calmness. 

 

D. DFC & Technical Committee  

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

 Vice President Traylor discussed the recent updates to the Subsidence Study. He mentioned 

that the district is currently exploring two potential sites. While they are still considering 

options for the second site, Porter SUD has granted permission to use one of their sites after 

their July 31st board meeting. The first sampling site is likely to be in collaboration with 

Porter SUD, though they are finalizing the specifics and planning to release an updated RFQ 

soon. Regarding the second site, there are several options within the district, and they are 

working with their consultants to determine the most suitable location. One advantage of the 

Porter SUD site is that it already has a well, eliminating the need to establish a new one, 

which Vice President Traylor noted as a positive development. President Spigener noted that 

he couldn't recall the exact details provided by the consultant, but having to drill a pilot hole 

and conduct the necessary logs themselves would potentially cost an additional $300,000. 

Therefore, the offer from Porter SUD to use their site will result in significant cost savings 

for the district. Ms. Reese emphasized the importance of recognizing and acknowledging 

anyone who provides assistance or financial support. She mentioned that all district materials 

should include recognition for such contributors. Specifically, when adding something to the 

website, She suggested coordinating with Porter SUD to ensure their logo and appropriate 

recognition are included, emphasizing their collaboration on the project. 

 

E. Rules, Bylaws & Policies Committee  

1) Brief the Board on the Committee’s activities since the last regular Board meeting 

President Spigener provided updates on recent meetings, mentioning the receipt of over 150 

individual comments during the 30-day extension period for feedback. These comments covered 

various aspects, including rule changes and language improvements, and the team is currently 

reviewing and categorizing them. Their plan is to host a stakeholder meeting, likely in early 

September. Ms. Reese clarified that they have a specific rule change deadline of December 1st, but 

they aim to propose other changes alongside the reviewed comments to streamline the process. At 

the stakeholder meeting, they won't have draft rules available, but they will have worked through 

the comments and will be prepared to hear stakeholder input. The actual draft rules are expected to 

be available later, probably in October, followed by a 30-day comment period and a subsequent 

hearing. 

 

8. Receive information from District’s technical consultants regarding subsidence studies and/or 

discussion regarding the same – Jim Spigener, Board President, and/or District’s technical 

consultant(s). 

No update from the District’s Technical consultants at this time. President Spigener commended Mr. 



08.08.2023 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Page 4  

Keester on a job well done at the North Harris Water Authority meeting presenting our Subsidence Study 

and what our needs are and what we intend to accomplish. Extensive discussion was held on partnerships 

for the Subsidence Study: President Spigener and other participants delved into several critical aspects 

related to the district's groundwater management and potential collaborations with external partners. They 

explored the idea that core samples collected within a five-mile radius of certain sites hold higher 

reliability, making data collection more accurate. One intriguing point raised was the possibility of 

relocating core sampling sites, such as Porter SUD's location, just a mile southward with the financial 

support they might offer. However, they acknowledged that such a decision might warrant input from the 

DFC committee and careful consideration of any potential implications. The conversation also touched 

on the cautious approach to accepting external support, emphasizing the need to scrutinize any attached 

conditions or motives. They collectively prioritized the importance of maintaining unbiased, precise data 

over cost savings. Furthermore, the discussion emphasized the vital role of public education in helping 

the community understand the complexities of groundwater management. President Spigener expressed 

confidence in the district's committees, consultants, and administrative support, asserting that they are 

well-positioned to establish new standards in addressing groundwater issues while adhering to the law 

and safeguarding private property rights. Throughout their conversation, President Spigener conveyed 

gratitude to the board for their unwavering commitment and cooperation in facing the challenges 

associated with responsible groundwater management. 

 

9. Groundwater Management Area 14 – update the board on the issues related to joint planning 

activities and development of desired future conditions in GMA 14 – Jim Spigener, Board President 

and/or District’s technical consultant(s). 

President Spigener shared updates on the recent developments in cooperation with the Bluebonnet 

Groundwater District and the Gulf 2023 model. He mentioned that their consultants had a productive 

meeting with the Bluebonnet Groundwater District, where they reached alignment on actions regarding 

the G2023 model. They have formulated a plan for the model's modification, which will undergo review 

by the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) to ensure it meets necessary criteria. Bill Hutchinson, 

a hydrogeologist, has been cooperative and helpful in this process. President Spigener acknowledged 

the contributions of various team members, including James Beach, Chris Drabek, and Mike Keester, 

in determining the agenda and required changes to make the Gulf 2023 Model suitable for groundwater 

conservation districts (GCDs) within Groundwater Management Area 14 (GMA 14). Furthermore, they 

are focused on involving the entire GMA 14 in the process to ensure that any modifications are 

beneficial and usable for all. This alignment marks significant progress, and President Spigener 

commended the cooperation among team members and Bluebonnet Groundwater District for achieving 

such coordination, which he considered a remarkable accomplishment. It was noted that such 

collaborative efforts have been rare in GMA 14, making this cooperation all the more notable. 

 

10. District’s Staff Report – The Permitting Director and Education and Outreach Conservation 

Coordinator will brief the Board on pertinent operational and management issues that the District, 

its employees, or consultants have encountered since the last regular Board meeting.  

Ms. Hein provided a brief update, mentioning that the financial audit is nearing completion, with only 

the final invoice for the 2022 election pending. She anticipated receiving the draft audit report in the 

following week. She also highlighted the current drought conditions in the area, sharing a map in the 

report to illustrate the preconditions for drought. Additionally, Ms. Hein noted that several entities have 

initiated drought reductions to address the current weather conditions, emphasizing the importance of 

ongoing education on this matter. Ms. Hein mentioned the recent addition of Lillie Guichard to the 

district and encouraged potential candidates to apply for the remaining open positions listed on the 

district's website. Lastly, she reminded everyone about the upcoming showcase hearing on August 9th 

at 9:00 AM and the Texas Groundwater Summit scheduled for the end of the month. 

Mr. Saenz provided an update on various communication initiatives within the district. He mentioned 

that professional photos have been taken and will be used for the website and the annual report. 

Additionally, they plan to increase their presence on social media platforms to engage with constituents 

more effectively. One exciting development was the revival of the district's YouTube channel, which 



08.08.2023 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Page 5  

had not seen activity for a decade. They plan to post content regularly to improve visibility on social 

media platforms. Mr. Saenz also mentioned the use of drought maps and weekly forecasts on social 

media to keep the public informed about local conditions. They have implemented weekly watering 

recommendations based on data from Texas A&M AgriLife Extension ET weather stations. Regarding 

networking at events, they introduced digital business cards that can be easily accessed on smartphones, 

allowing for seamless information exchange and customization to suit specific communication needs. 

President Spigener expressed his appreciation for Mr. Saenz's work, highlighting the significant impact 

he has had on improving communication efforts within the district and expecting more positive 

outcomes in the future. 

 

11. General Counsel’s Report – 

Nothing to report on at this time.  

  

12. The Board recessed to Executive Session at 7:06 PM.  

. 

13. The Board Re-convened in Open Session at 8:46 PM 

  

14. New Business. 

  No New Business to report. 

 

15. Adjourn. 

Vice President Traylor moved to adjourn, Director Earnest seconded the motion. Motion passed 

and the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors adjourned at 8:47 PM 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023. 

 

 

             

      Janice Thigpen, Board Secretary 

 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 1 of 7 

LONE STAR  

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

August 9, 2023 

 

MINUTES OF SHOW CAUSE HEARING ON 

ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 

 The Board of Directors of the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) met in 

regular session, open to the public, held in person in the Lone Star GCD – James B. “Jim” Wesley Board 

Room located at 655 Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, Texas, and remotely via the publicly accessible 

webinar/telephone conference call within the boundaries of the District on August 9, 2023. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

  

 President Spigener called to order the Show Cause Hearings at 9:00 AM. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

 

The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit:  

 

   

  James Spigener 

  Janice Thigpen 

  Jon Paul Bouché  

Garry Dent 

 

 Four members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. In 

attendance at said meeting were Stacey V. Reese, District Counsel; Kirstin Hein, Permitting Director; 

District staff; and members of the public. Copies of the public sign-in sheets and comment cards received 

are attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

 

Director Bouchè lead prayer and Secretary Thigpen lead the US and Texas pledges.  

 

Ms. Hein stated that items #4, #7, #8, #9, #14, #15, #16, #17, #18, #19, #20, #21, #22, #23 would 

be removed from the list as they have come into compliance. Director Bouché moved to remove #4, #7, 

#8, #9, #14, #15, #16, #17, #18, #19, #20, #21, #22, #23 from the agenda as they have come into 

compliance. Director Dent seconded. The motion passed to remove the state items from the agenda. 

 

5. Show Cause Hearing for Richard Gysler & Cailean McAlister pursuant to District Rule 12.5  

 

President Spigener announced a Show Cause Hearing pursuant to District Rule 12.5, directing 

Richard Gysler & Cailean McAlister to appear before the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District 

Board of Directors and show cause why proposed enforcement action should not be pursued by the 

District. He asked if anyone was present to represent the permittees, none of which were present. 

 

Ms. Hein stated that the respondents had been requested to appear before the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District to show cause why the District should not take action for failure to 

submit the 2022 annual water production report.  The following actions were voted on by the Board: 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 2 of 7 

 

1. issue a cease-and-desist order pursuant to District Rule 12.6(c) failure to submit 2022 annual 

water production report and/or fines associated with timely submission. 

 

2. file a civil suit against Respondent in State District Court seeking enforcement of District 

rules and the collection of all due and owing water use fees, late payment penalties, other 

civil penalties, and attorney’s fees and court costs incurred by the District in the prosecution 

of claims against Respondent for its violations of District Rules; and 

 

3. take all other enforcement action that is necessary and appropriate under the laws of the State 

of Texas. 

 

Director Bouché moved to approve District staff to initiate further enforcement actions. Secretary 

Thigpen seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

 

6. Show Cause Hearing for City of Shenandoah, pursuant to District Rule 12.5  

 

President Spigener announced a Show Cause Hearing pursuant to District Rule 12.5, directing 

City of Shenandoah to appear before the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District Board of 

Directors and show cause why proposed enforcement action should not be pursued by the District. He 

asked if anyone was present to represent the permittees, none of which were present. 

Ms. Hein stated that the respondents had been requested to appear before the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District to show cause why the District should not take action for failure to 

submit the 2022 annual water production report.  The following actions were voted on by the Board: 

 

1. issue a cease-and-desist order pursuant to District Rule 12.6(c) for failure to submit the 

Consent Order and/or remit the overproduction fees and fines associated with the 2022 

withdrawal of groundwater in an amount which exceeded the specific amount authorized for 

withdrawal by ten percent (10%) or greater than the authorized amount; 

 

2. file a civil suit against Respondent in State District Court seeking enforcement of District 

rules and the collection of all due and owing water use fees, late payment penalties, other 

civil penalties, and attorney’s fees and court costs incurred by the District in the prosecution 

of claims against Respondent for its violations of District Rules; and 

 

3. take all other enforcement action that is necessary and appropriate under the laws of the State 

of Texas. 

 

Ms. Reese provided an update on Shenandoah, as they are willing to pay the fines related to 

water overproduction but still needs to address water use fees. Their attorney is in touch to 

discuss a consent order's terms. The permitting director recommended a 30-day extension for 

Ms. Reese to negotiate the consent order with Shenandoah's legal counsel. If no agreement is 

reached in this timeframe, Ms. Reese would have authorization to proceed with fee collection as 

discussed in the show cause hearing. This approach balances negotiation and enforcement 

options. 

 

Director Bouché moved to extend the terms and the consent order for 30 days to give our 

general counsel the authority to make changes to the terms of the consent order at her discretion 

and authorize, if they do not come into compliance at that time, then we give the General 

Counsel authorization to move forward with collection. Director Dent seconded. Motion passed.  

 

10. Show Cause Hearing for Jo Mark 1 Ltd., pursuant to District Rule 12.5  

 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 3 of 7 

President Spigener announced a Show Cause Hearing pursuant to District Rule 12.5, directing Jo 

Mark 1 Ltd to appear before the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District Board of Directors and 

show cause why proposed enforcement action should not be pursued by the District. He asked if anyone 

was present to represent the permittees, none of which were present. 

 

Director Bouché moved the table Jo Mark 1 Ltd until we can ascertain if the District office 

received the Certified Mail Signature Card was received. Director Dent seconded. Motion passed to table 

Jo Mark 1 Ltd.  

 

12. Show Cause Hearing for Ernan Puebla (32855 Karen Dr.), pursuant to District Rule 12.5  

 

President Spigener announced a Show Cause Hearing pursuant to District Rule 12.5, directing 

Ernan Puebla (32855 Karen Dr.), to appear before the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District 

Board of Directors and show cause why proposed enforcement action should not be pursued by the 

District. He asked if anyone was present to represent the permittees, none of which were present. 

 

Ms. Hein stated that the respondents had been requested to appear before the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District to show cause why the District should not take action for failure to 

submit the 2022 annual water production report.  The following actions were voted on by the Board: 

 

1. issue a cease-and-desist order pursuant to District Rule 12.6(c) for failure to submit the 

Consent Order and/or remit the overproduction fees and fines associated with the 2022 

withdrawal of groundwater in an amount which exceeded the specific amount authorized for 

withdrawal by ten percent (10%) or greater than the authorized amount; 

 

2. file a civil suit against Respondent in State District Court seeking enforcement of District 

rules and the collection of all due and owing water use fees, late payment penalties, other 

civil penalties, and attorney’s fees and court costs incurred by the District in the prosecution 

of claims against Respondent for its violations of District Rules; and 

 

3. take all other enforcement action that is necessary and appropriate under the laws of the State 

of Texas. 

 

Director Bouché moved to approve District staff to initiate further enforcement actions. Director 

Dent seconded the motion. The motion passed 

 

13. Show Cause Hearing for SCI, Texas Funeral Services, Inc. dba Forest Park The Woodlands 

Funeral Home and Cemetery, pursuant to District Rule 12.5  

 

President Spigener announced a Show Cause Hearing pursuant to District Rule 12.5, directing 

SCI, Texas Funeral Services, Inc. dba Forest Park The Woodlands Funeral Home and Cemetery to 

appear before the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District Board of Directors and show cause why 

proposed enforcement action should not be pursued by the District. He asked if anyone was present to 

represent the permittees, none of which were present. 

 

Ms. Hein stated that the respondents had been requested to appear before the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District to show cause why the District should not take action for failure to 

submit the 2022 annual water production report.  The following actions were voted on by the Board: 

 

1. issue a cease-and-desist order pursuant to District Rule 12.6(c) for failure to submit the 

Consent Order and/or remit the overproduction fees and fines associated with the 2022 

withdrawal of groundwater in an amount which exceeded the specific amount authorized for 

withdrawal by ten percent (10%) or greater than the authorized amount; 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 4 of 7 

 

2. file a civil suit against Respondent in State District Court seeking enforcement of District 

rules and the collection of all due and owing water use fees, late payment penalties, other 

civil penalties, and attorney’s fees and court costs incurred by the District in the prosecution 

of claims against Respondent for its violations of District Rules; and 

 

3. take all other enforcement action that is necessary and appropriate under the laws of the State 

of Texas. 

 

Director Bouché moved to give SCI, Texas Funeral Services, Inc. 30 days to come into 

compliance and at the end of the 30 days if there's still not in compliance so we can move forward 

with giving general counsel authorization for collection. Director Dent seconded. Motion passed.  

 

The Board of Directors recessed at 9:20am for five (5) minutes to allow Ms. Hein to review the Certified 

Mail for Jo Mark 1 Ltd.  

 

The Board of Directors reconvened at 9:25am.  

 

Treasurer Prykryl joined the meeting virtually.  

 

Ms. Hein Notified the Board that the Show Cause for Jo Mark 1 Ltd. was still in transit. Director Bouché 

moved to table Jo Mark 1 Ltd. and reissue a Show Cause for the September Meeting. Director Dent 

seconded the motion. Motion passed.    

11. Show Cause Hearing for Johnston Water Utility, LLC, pursuant to District Rule 12.5  

 

President Spigener announced a Show Cause Hearing pursuant to District Rule 12.5, directing C 

Johnston Water Utility, LLC, to appear before the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District Board 

of Directors and show cause why proposed enforcement action should not be pursued by the District. He 

asked if anyone was present to represent the permittees. Mr. Marty Jones was present to represent the 

permittees in this matter.  

 

Ms. Reese explained the key points before the board concerning Johnston Water Utility case 

involves determining whether Johnston Water submitted a timely petition contesting the enforcement 

action under Rule 13.4.1. The board also needs to consider Johnston Water's motion for continuance. 

Once these issues are resolved, they can proceed with the show cause hearing under Rule 2.5, which may 

or may not include the right to cross-examine witnesses based on the petition's timing and compliance 

with rules. Timeliness and compliance with the relevant rules are crucial aspects of the case. 

 

Ms. Hein provided a summary of the timeline and key dates related to Johnston Water Utility's 

case, particularly regarding the receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV) and the subsequent submission 

of a petition. Ms. Reese emphasized that the first issue to be decided is whether the petition was timely 

filed under Rule 13.4.1 point one. If it's determined to be timely, they will proceed with the show cause 

hearing; otherwise, the hearing will follow Rule 12.5. Additionally, Ms. Reese mentioned that there is a 

second issue related to a motion for continuance filed by Mr. Jones, representing Johnston Water. This 

motion is based on Mr. Jones' claim of needing to be present in person for cross-examination due to 

personal issues and difficulties in traveling. Motion was withdrawn as Mr. Jones was present.  

 

Mr. Jones acknowledged that the petition was filed late according to the rules. He explained that 

they were hired to represent Johnston Water after the last possible date for filing the petition, and Mr. 

Johnston, their client, was not familiar with the procedures involved. Despite the late filing, Mr. Jones 

expressed their intention to present the points they'd like to make through the petition, and he offered two 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 5 of 7 

packages of exhibits. Exhibit 1 included the petition they filed for the board's review, whether it would be 

considered as part of a petition hearing or not. Exhibit 2 eliminated the petition and included only the 

exhibits they would offer as part of a show cause hearing. Mr. Jones emphasized that they acknowledged 

the late filing but wanted the board to understand that they proceeded with the petition based on their 

client's circumstances and intentions. 

 

Ms. Reese clarified that if the board determines that the petition was not timely filed, they would 

follow the procedures outlined in Rule 12.5 for a show cause hearing. However, there would be no cross-

examination of witnesses, and Johnston Water Utility would have waived its right to a contested 

enforcement action due to Mr. Jones's acknowledgment of the late filing. 

 

Mr. Jones responded by pointing out that both the Administrative Procedure Act (APA) and the 

Government Code grant the right to appear, present evidence, and cross-examine witnesses in a show 

cause hearing of this type. He argued that denying them this opportunity would be a denial of procedural 

due process. 

 

Ms. Reese countered by explaining that they are providing due process, but it's a different level of 

due process, and it follows the procedures set forth in their rules. She emphasized that Mr. Jones and 

Johnston Water Utility representatives were present, their evidence had been submitted and would be 

considered, and if the board followed the procedures under Rule 13.4.1, even though the petition was not 

timely filed, they would not be violating their own rules. 

 

Director Bouché moved that the Board find that the petition was not in compliance with rule 

13.4.1 and filed in a timely fashion. Secretary Thigpen seconded the motion. Motion passed.  

 

Ms. Hein stated that the respondents had been requested to appear before the Lone Star 

Groundwater Conservation District to show cause why the District should not take action for failure to 

submit the 2022 annual water production report.  The following actions were voted on by the Board: 

 

1. issue a cease-and-desist order pursuant to District Rule 12.6(c) for failure to submit the 

Consent Order and/or remit the overproduction fees and fines associated with the 2022 

withdrawal of groundwater in an amount which exceeded the specific amount authorized for 

withdrawal by ten percent (10%) or greater than the authorized amount; 

 

2. file a civil suit against Respondent in State District Court seeking enforcement of District 

rules and the collection of all due and owing water use fees, late payment penalties, other 

civil penalties, and attorney’s fees and court costs incurred by the District in the prosecution 

of claims against Respondent for its violations of District Rules; and 

 

3. take all other enforcement action that is necessary and appropriate under the laws of the State 

of Texas. 

 

Mr. Jones argued that public water suppliers, like Johnston Water, face unique challenges 

compared to other water users. He highlighted that these suppliers are obligated by law to provide 

continuous and adequate service to their customers and cannot cut off water service to customers, 

even if they are approaching the limits of their permits. This situation arises from Water Code 

Chapter 13, which places a statutory duty on public water suppliers to ensure water availability.  

Mr. Jones also pointed out that Johnston Water had submitted an application to amend its permit 

when it realized it was approaching its limits, but the application took an extended period to be 

processed and granted. Had it been processed and granted in a timely manner, they would not 

have been in violation. He further argued that imposing a fine or penalty on the public water 

supplier, in this case, was not an effective solution because the customers were the ones 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 6 of 7 

responsible for exceeding their water usage. Public water suppliers cannot control their 

customers' water use, and imposing penalties on the supplier does not address the root issue. 

Instead, he suggested calling it a "surcharge for overproduction" so that it can be included in the 

rates and the customers who are responsible for overproduction bear the consequences.  

Mr. Jones emphasized that revoking the permit was not a viable option, as it would conflict with 

the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) regulations, and Johnston Water Utility cannot stop 

providing water to its customers. 

 

Ms. Hein explained that Johnston Water had applied to increase its allocation in August, but the 

application was not administratively complete until June 2nd, 2023. The Board approved it on 

June 13th, 2023. She clarified that the application had to meet specific requirements outlined in 

the rules to be considered administratively complete and, therefore, eligible for a hearing before 

the Board. During the application process, there was communication between Johnston Water and 

district staff regarding the demand calculations for the requested water volume. The district had 

difficulties making sense of the demand calculations and requested additional information to 

support the requested amount. Johnston Water subsequently realized that it had initially requested 

more water than it actually needed and reduced the requested amount accordingly. Ms. Hein 

emphasized that the district had followed its rules and processes consistently in handling Johnston 

Water's application. She also pointed out that according to the rules, an approved permit 

amendment applies prospectively and cannot be applied retroactively. Additionally, she 

mentioned that Johnston Water received reductions in penalties, and the fine was cut in half as a 

final effort to resolve the matter without revoking the permit. 

 

President Spigner clarified that the district did not want to revoke anyone's permit. 

 

Director Bouché moved that Board would not seek revocation or suspension of a permit in the 

show cause hearing, Secretary Thigpen seconded. Motion passed.  

 

Ms. Reese clarified several important points. She acknowledged the discussion about potentially 

changing the term "penalty" to allow utilities to pass on costs to customers but emphasized that 

the current discussion focuses on existing rules. She also stressed the need for consistent rule 

application to all permit holders, without providing preferential treatment to any group. Ms. 

Reese highlighted that the district's rules align with the Water Code and Chapter 36. These rules 

allow the district to request specific information to justify groundwater demands and additional 

documentation to prevent waste and ensure beneficial use. Furthermore, she addressed claims of 

substantive due process violations. She pointed out that an exhibit submitted as evidence does not 

serve as conclusive proof. The reference to Quadvest's petition was withdrawn as Quadvest 

signed a consent order and paid the penalty. 

 

President Spigener expressed his distress at being accused of causing financial burdens to 

taxpayers through intentional application delays. 

 

Secretary Thigpen expressed her disbelief the permittee had the notion the Board would consider 

revoking a permit. Ms. Reese clarified that while the rules grant authority for permit revocation, it 

was not the intent of the board to revoke the permit, as indicated by the agenda for the meeting. 

 

President Spigener reiterated the board's commitment to fair and equitable treatment for all permit 

holders. He emphasized that no preferential treatment had been given, citing the significant 

reduction in penalties Johnston Water received, which was consistent with the rules. Overall 



8.9.23 Show Cause Hearing Page 7 of 7 

message from the board was that revocation was not the goal, and they aimed to maintain fairness 

and consistency in their dealings with permit holders. 

 

Director Bouché moved that the Board issue a compliance order pursuant to Rule 12.6 giving 

Johnston water the 30 days to comply with the terms of the June 9th 2023 consent order. If 

Johnston Water Utility does not sign and pay the penalties within the 30 days and authorize 

general counsel to file a civil suit seeking enforcement of district rules and the collection of all 

the knowing water use fees, late penalties. Other civil penalties, attorneys fees, court costs 

incurred by the District and the prosecution of claims against Johnston Water Utility for its 

violations of District rules and to not authorize the General Counsel to seek any injunction or 

otherwise seek to revoke or suspend the permit of any amount. Of authorized to be produced 

under the permanent in this lawsuit. Treasurer Prykryl seconded. Motion passed.  

  

Director Bouché moved to adjourn, Directo Dent seconded the motion. The regular Board of 

Directors’ meeting adjourned at 10:07 am.  

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023. 

 

 

 

            

      Janice Thigpen, Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 



08.28.2023 Minutes of Special Board Meeting Page 1  

LONE STAR 

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

August 28, 2023 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

The Board of Directors of the Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) met in regular session, 

open to the public and held in person in the Lone Star GCD – James B. “Jim” Wesley Board Room located at 655 

Conroe Park North Drive, Conroe, Texas, and remotely via the publicly accessible webinar/telephone conference call 

within the boundaries of the District on August 28, 2023 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

President Spigener presided and called to order the regular Board of Directors meeting at 6:03 PM, 

announcing that it was open to the public. 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

The roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit: 

 

Jim Spigener 

Stuart Traylor 

Janice Thigpen 

Jonathan Prykryl (Virtual) 

Jon Paul Bouché 

Garry Dent 

 

Seven members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. In 

attendance at said meeting were Kirstin Hein, Justin Saenz, Stacey V. Reese, District Counsel; and 

members of the public. Copies of the public sign-in sheets and comment cards received are attached 

hereto as Exhibit "A". 

 
3. Vice President Traylor lead the Prayer and Secretary Thigpen recited the pledges of Allegiance.  

 

4. Discussion, review, and possible action on instituting a Temporary Drought Buffer and possible action to 

adopt Resolution #23-006 enacting a Temporary Drought Buffer. 
 

President Spigener began by addressing the pressing issue of drought conditions in Montgomery 

County. He highlighted that the Rule Committee had convened to discuss the evolving drought 

situation and that they had reviewed a critical report from the Texas Water Development Board 

(TWDB). This report revealed a significant and concerning development: the entire county was now 

categorized under drought level 3 (D3). 

 

Recognizing the gravity of this situation and the potential hardships it posed to the community, the 

board proposed a resolution aimed at implementing a Temporary Drought Buffer for the year 2023. 

This proposed resolution included two key components. Firstly, it suggested a retroactive 10% 

increase in permitted pumping levels for all water users, applicable for the entire calendar year. This 

measure was intended to provide immediate relief to water consumers grappling with the drought's 

impact. 

 



08.28.2023 Minutes of Special Board Meeting Page 2  

Secondly, the board contemplated another adjustment. If, at any point, 25% of Montgomery County 

entered into a more severe drought condition, specifically reaching drought level 4 (D4), the resolution 

proposed to raise the pumping allocation further. This increase would be adjusted to 15%, offering 

greater relief to water users facing even more dire circumstances. 

 

Director Dent expressed his support for the initial 10% increase and endorsed the idea of a potential 

15% adjustment if the county were to escalate to D4 conditions. His viewpoint was echoed by Vice 

President Traylor and Director Bouché, both of whom favored this approach. 

 

President Spigener underscored the importance of actively managing water resources during this 

challenging period and stressed the significance of addressing overpumping concerns. He emphasized 

that those customers who diligently adhered to drought contingencies would be favored if 

overpumping became a problem. 

 

To further encourage proactive water conservation measures, Director Dent suggested sending notices 

to water providers and customers, raising awareness about the need for water conservation and 

adherence to drought contingencies. 

 

In response to questions posed by Ms. Reese and Ms. Kouba regarding the TWDB reporting process, 

it was clarified that the TWDB's reports are derived from data sources like the U.S. Drought Monitor, 

which provides a county-wide assessment of drought conditions. 

 

President Spigener sought reassurance on the reliability of obtaining the 25% figure through the 

current reporting method, to which Ms. Reese confirmed their confidence in the data. 

 

President Spigener called for a motion. Secretary Thigpen moved to accept Resolution 23-006 in 

action the Temporary Drought Buffer with the annual production limitations for all permits this 

temporary increase to 10% for calendar year 2023 [January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023]. If 25% or 

greater of Montgomery County enters into D4 Drought conditions as reported by the TWBD and U.S. 

Drought Monitor on or before the end of calendar year 2023 [December 31, 2023], the annual 

production limitations for all permits will be temporarily increased by 15% for the calendar year 

[January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023]. Director Bouché seconded the motion.  

 

Motion passed to accept Resolution 23-006 in action the Temporary Drought Buffer with the annual 

production limitations for all permits this temporary increase to 10% for calendar year 2023 [January 

1, 2023 to December 31, 2023]. If 25% or greater of Montgomery County enters into D4 Drought 

conditions as reported by the TWBD and U.S. Drought Monitor on or before the end of calendar year 

2023 [December 31, 2023], the annual production limitations for all permits will be temporarily 

increased by 15% for the calendar year [January 1, 2023 to December 31. 2023]. 
 

5. Adjourn: 

 

Director Dent moved to adjourn, Vice President Traylor seconded the motion, President 

Spigener called for a vote and the motion passed. The Special Board of Directors meeting 

adjourned at 2:10 PM 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2028 

 

             

      Janice Thigpen, Board Secretary 

 

















Water Weekly
For the week of 09/05/23

Water conditions
This week’s drought map shows 
that rainfall from Tropical Storm 
Harold remnants brought one to two 
categories of drought improvement to 
parts of South Texas. While other parts 
of the state saw continued degradation, 
the overall area of the state impacted 
by drought decreased for the first time 
in 11 weeks.

Drought conditions
 S 76% now
 S 79% a week ago
 S 34% three months ago
 S 76% a year ago

Intensity

D0 abnormally dry

D1 drought - moderate

D2 drought - severe

D3 drought - extreme

D4 drought - exceptional

Map courtesy of 
the U.S. Drought 

Monitor

78 80 82 84 86 88 90
Average temperature (°F)

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

Av
er

ag
e 

pr
ec

ip
ita

tio
n 

(in
ch

es
)

20112000

2022

2023

Data courtesy of NOAA

August 
temperature 
and 
precipitation
With a statewide 
average temperature 
of 88.3°F and 
precipitation of 0.76 
inches, 2023 was the 
hottest and third driest 
August for Texas since 
2000. Only August 
2011 (0.74 inches) 
and 2000 (0.47 inches) 
were drier, while 
August 2022 (4.33 
inches) was the fourth 
wettest.

Written by Dr. Mark Wentzel — Dr. Mark Wentzel is a hydrologist in the TWDB’s Office of Water Science and Conservation.

Bryan McMath, Government Relations  |  bryan.mcmath@twdb.texas.gov  |  512-463-7850 
Media Relations  |  MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov  |  512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov Stay connected:

mailto:bryan.mcmath%40twdb.texas.gov?subject=From%20Texas%20Water%20Development%20Board
mailto:MediaRelations%40twdb.texas.gov?subject=From%20Texas%20Water%20Development%20Board
www.twdb.texas.gov
https://www.facebook.com/twdboard
https://twitter.com/twdb
https://www.instagram.com/waterfortexas/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZfncy69cLagGvBv3YvfRMA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/texas-water-development-board




9/6/23, 8:43 AM Lone Star Gourndwater Conservation District recommends immediately implementing drought contingencies | Woodlands Online

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76603&fbclid=IwAR2DsuJafQxpARPulIsq1n-qKtqGz58vK0s4w8hfo8Q4gbPhErPnnx_w7Ew 1/5

Lone Star Gourndwater Conservatio
District recommends immediately
implementing drought contingencie
By: Woodlands Online Staff | Published 08/29/2023

Blogs  Events  Photos  Videos

Sections :  Crime & Public Safety  Restaurants & Food  Sports  More 

 NEWS SPONSORED BY: 

NEWS / CRIME & PUBLIC SAFETY /

LONE STAR GOURNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT RECOMMENDS IMMEDIATELY IMPLEMENTING DROUGHT CONTINGENCIES

News Search News S E A R C H A D D  Y O U R  S T O R Y CHANNEL QUICK JUMP

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/evps/evitem.cfm?evid=171707
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/reguser/index.cfm?returnto=%2Fnpps%2Fstory%2Ecfm%3Fnppage%3D76603%26fbclid%3DIwAR2DsuJafQxpARPulIsq1n%2DqKtqGz58vK0s4w8hfo8Q4gbPhErPnnx%5Fw7Ew
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/blps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/evps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/pgps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/vmps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=53
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=28
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=16
javascript:void(0);
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/
https://memorialhermann.org/locations/heart-and-vascular-institute-the-woodlands?sc_campaign=&utm_source=agency&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=woodlands&utm_segment=general_default&utm_content=heart-woodlands_woodlands-online&utm_type=display-ad&utm
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=53
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/newsentry.cfm


9/6/23, 8:43 AM Lone Star Gourndwater Conservation District recommends immediately implementing drought contingencies | Woodlands Online

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76603&fbclid=IwAR2DsuJafQxpARPulIsq1n-qKtqGz58vK0s4w8hfo8Q4gbPhErPnnx_w7Ew 2/5

FEATURED NEW

Set sail for Pirate ‘n Mermaid 
Woodlands Children’s Museum

THE WOODLANDS, TX - The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District has recommended the imme
of implementing drought contingencies.

According to a statement, Montgomery County is currently facing D3 Extreme Drought conditions due t
high temperatures and shortage of rainfall.

"Lone Star GCD urges all residents of Montgomery County to stay well-informed about noti�cations an
recommended directives offered by their respective local water suppliers. It is imperative to monitor yo
consumption, implement drought contingency strategies, communicate contingencies with your distrib
area(s), and follow the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) website for current update
contingency guidelines," said the District in a statement.

In recognition of extreme conditions as reported by the TWDB and U.S. Drought Monitor, and in partne
the implementation of drought contingency strategies by permit holders and residents, the Lone Star G
Directors convened on Monday, August 28, 2023, held a Special Board of Director meeting, and unanimo

 Share   Tweet   Linkedin

https://thewoodlands.woodhousespas.com//?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76652
javascript:void(0);
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/twitterredir.cfm?xxvar=xxNewPubxx&pagetitle=Lone%2520Star%2520Gourndwater%2520Conservation%2E%2E&sharepath=npps/story.cfm?nppage=76603
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&source=Woodlands+Online&title=Lone%252520Star%252520Gourndwater%252520Conservation%252E%252E&summary=Lone%252520Star%252520Gourndwater%252520Conservation%252E%252E&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ewoodlandsonline%2Ecom%2Fnpps%2Fstory%2Ecfm%3Fnppage%3D76603%26fbclid%3DIwAR2DsuJafQxpARPulIsq1n%2DqKtqGz58vK0s4w8hfo8Q4gbPhErPnnx%5Fw7Ew
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76652
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76651


9/6/23, 8:43 AM Lone Star Gourndwater Conservation District recommends immediately implementing drought contingencies | Woodlands Online

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76603&fbclid=IwAR2DsuJafQxpARPulIsq1n-qKtqGz58vK0s4w8hfo8Q4gbPhErPnnx_w7Ew 3/5

The John Cooper School hosts
House Event

approved to adopt Resolution No. #23-006, which authorizes a Temporary Drought Buffer for 2023.

"Exceeding your permitted allocation amount, commonly referred to as over-pumping, constitutes a bre
terms stipulated in your permit, and a violation of District Rules. The approved Temporary Drought Buf
temporary increase above the annual allocation. Per Resolution No. #23-006, the Annual Production Lim
all permits is temporarily increased by 10% retroactive to January 1, 2023, ending December 31, 2023. Sh
or more of the County be declared Drought Level D4 (by the TWDB and U.S. Drought Monitor) on or bef
December 31, 2023, the cap of the Temporary Drought Buffer will be increased from 10% to 15% above t
permitted annual allocation retroactive to January 1, 2023, ending December 1, 2023. Permittees who ch
utilize the Temporary Drought Buffer under Lone Star GCD Resolution 23-006 are still required to pay a
fees for additional water pumped over their Annual Production Limitations. Any permit holder who exc
applicable Temporary Drought Buffer will be in violation of District Rules and subject to penalties." stat
District.

Lone Star GCD remains steadfast in its commitment to safeguarding our water resources and ensuring t
being of our community. By taking collective action, adhering to guidelines, and exhibiting prudent wat
practices, we can collectively surmount the challenges posed by this extreme drought. Should you requi
clari�cations or assistance pertaining to your permit allocation, please do not hesitate to reach out to th
directly at 936-494-3436.

For further updates and information, please visit the of�cial website of Lone Star GCD:
(http://www.lonestargcd.org).

LSGCD is led by a seven-member elected board of directors, whose primary interests are to regulate and
groundwater in Montgomery County while protecting the property rights and economic interests of the
who own the groundwater.

Comments • 0

Add a comment...

A D D  

Related News: Crime & Public Safety

SPONSORED CO

Memorial Hermann The
Woodlands Medical
Center

What Fun Activities
Can Get You & Your
Family Moving? Tachu

Why 
Futur

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76651
https://www.americaser.com/?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
https://www.dentaldesignsbyalisareed.com/?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
http://www.lonestargcd.org/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=53
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76651
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42320
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/cdps/cditem.cfm?nid=179
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42320
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42218
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/cdps/cditem.cfm?nid=17764
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42218


9/6/23, 8:42 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer - MoCo Motive

https://www.mocomotive.com/2023/08/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/?fbclid=IwAR2x9uJDDq3TJgxQhvav… 1/4

Montgomery County 0
by MiCo August 29, 2023

Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets
temporary drought buffer

Home >  Montgomery County >  Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer

MoCo Motive
News & Events in Montgomery County, TX

Home Conroe Montgomery The Woodlands  Other Cities Events Weather

This website uses cookies to improve your experience. We'll assume you're ok with this, but you can opt-out if you

wish. Cookie settings ACCEPT

https://www.mocomotive.com/category/montgomery-county/
https://www.mocomotive.com/2023/08/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/#respond
https://www.mocomotive.com/author/mike/
https://www.mocomotive.com/author/mike/
https://www.mocomotive.com/
https://www.mocomotive.com/category/montgomery-county/
https://www.mocomotive.com/
https://www.mocomotive.com/
https://www.mocomotive.com/tag/conroe
https://www.mocomotive.com/tag/montgomery
https://www.mocomotive.com/tag/the-woodlands
https://www.mocomotive.com/events
https://www.mocomotive.com/weather/
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstt7u1hAHBRP4ungNZraP0mkrRh7uzLTPjSRyt6jXUoo32ikvwj3daprVci6qhvck0_xvx_QytuWp4g4WyQWUD7H1VpNI7CS8-QR5j9VIqhYTKTlJnOtobuvqak3MDbdPaBYfHpQslJtTefe4bETVDQkdng7yr73F7T91bHSQW1bKadGxatsme8Doylg6P5etC3N4b-dKA_KoGi0V1QIvqERuo6KOBorsOjygRoUe-eggsBcIijh9srBiHa9xOZycULKUxCQiPx1ZAkhLNG7KjgLQQerP2wKno19lOL_Jrd4dhgNO13d0v-7aYx7thi9Hg952T_Sk1pOpTFqLA63edg8bc8J343xzMHnb5crgRyjqaFQH4JdDOKhUlFIgwXp2SbKtDZAuqq8Qf3MXrViesRTUoC0MF-d8B3S30T6mu0KK2EgU2gtYr_q4CNYk3ImirTdbKtf7MLugLSV75w4lADYO05nl1dot2bOkH9RZYBjTqhJZnpoDybaQxKPs9SfzT046Lc8R1nydY6qCBDMjYYqp3g2FRA6bZ0OMaOuGTEJDTT0YKh6yMCVxbBk9u2BZypN2A6JZIL0jfBtUCzhiN9UUUPl4C1wuScGwQ7ym2R_IMn2VLnwrt1i-QizQEZ5cHfqkMZ6ZrlNvNVFylSaWcvB7HpsO37OwWMS3xk44G_zC4GMkUrILJwgU2kaOBuYeZF5Tze-PI1bswt8sOc0lFMqiidPMUHiXniSrpnTBlhjn6Ht20iN6Pm8XD828DBDdAKj55HkFIdDljgHVo1WK8HUQ_SYjrUqO4OBmmYcc8nBclC7WANog9Upoiq9mRjbpNeKLYGmACTw6HsWWXWZ0jQkii520MHaxIkKyFVCXqY6u1vDf_JPbLsKbZdPsf2rrkMDrVPnStc6RQZ23jST-_NeQS6hXRm5msU7q4Ph94xmrVGJJWcNskBgrnVzZZ2HHA747KGb_zmqRoZL0-KT5xLpxcz8uDGnHVwPnPo7TZa3Ah-lkXTqOf6lwGxbKlCOErDvxbQv7gNJlkJTuC7BqmDEE-HBlS15H5LxOirTctCIZSRFy5cuvgJFLk1jWW16fmNSQu4O9VLE6WoYRxOjuYHhH_HqrkH9iF6M7_VIgupUZqjNnCbleuXudCfx-ybjaEj5BmUb9or9n3mOLtwPdXe4Pc_B265GpuEmnCY29j_8dgLOMxLzzhc_Tug4YXYhIQ2AsEdhyzQhQ8GU727pQxsD2ePjDYhr32tsKUTqyeBC10vbXKz_oIhn5SBDiRK2k3Nwl-ceE-4SGXNESoj_NAz921pjC9NJ9cMmMCbHghE1-JBG5-VTojumKmFTXLcIh5Qllx8_pZuHWyod4d7J-SFLrzPUgM_D9svjxdcpTMBe9An1QLRrQrsO3ee3mqKMRFnS61ARnHjLA7Sg7p0MKQ3SMAzZ8SyCEYC-8G_Rs0-2SwrHSNvS0DSViDVFPzs8Cw1wsgECZHephRhfWQdJcxj&sai=AMfl-YSPY4g5s7OVQAb4v7jMC-o6Wh56TWEr57K6vtEdbqpchwUI0yoDi0nySdfShu-wlTbMbiL6R-5Amrjjy_PBo_UyGncrZoWruLlGAiPJ9P5qKWlXM0gR0ZERpfsiAAjoTPA2u7RyM-vcj24X9vh96FwECSRHFlhhLXk8C01Ndz_IqTAubwZYoezYV_C7YmjuwoaEwdsAWUOQFDuMyxmI1p6MRs7PJGcYOakz2LT1QQ2Oooo_8dfuiH-U46Lt6S6UEdQGcqNiaMm79w-jH7jmBa9ay2t4F-L7qsAQ-2ofh-8EJV0VQTQxUgwrvgBhTazO3d39DWz3GARBNs5qMxOJp7KV69P3YnJy2_TdoKFGLQBWSBw5A_NrwXK4sr0s40IkL9qMu4tXnA&sig=Cg0ArKJSzOGXeSUQYOQm&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.yeti.com/drinkware/mugs/mug-14oz.html%3Futm_source%3Ddv360%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3D20230829_webdisplay_rt_product-new-launch_stackable-r14_drinkware_base%26utm_content%3Dstatic%26utm_term%3Dretargeting%26ad_id%26dclid%3D%25edclid!


9/6/23, 8:42 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer - MoCo Motive

https://www.mocomotive.com/2023/08/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/?fbclid=IwAR2x9uJDDq3TJgxQhvav… 2/4

The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District approved a motion Aug. 28 during a routine board
meeting to enact a temporary drought buffer for the rest of 2023. (Community Impact staff) The Lone Star
Groundwater Conservation District approved a motion Aug. 28 during a routine board meeting to enact a
temporary…

Original Article: https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-
star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/

Follow us for instant updates:

Prev Post

Montgomery County Fair recognizes 2023
event volunteers, starts 2024 planning

Next Post

Woodlands to enhance storm response after
June storm cost township nearly $2M

This website uses cookies to improve your experience. We'll assume you're ok with this, but you can opt-out if you

wish. Cookie settings ACCEPT

https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/
https://www.mocomotive.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/0ADyTD_0oDSMu7a00.jpg
https://www.facebook.com/MoCoMotive/
https://twitter.com/mocomotive
https://www.mocomotive.com/2023/08/montgomery-county-fair-recognizes-2023-event-volunteers-starts-2024-planning/
https://www.mocomotive.com/2023/08/woodlands-to-enhance-storm-response-after-june-storm-cost-township-nearly-2m/


9/6/23, 8:39 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer | Community Impact

https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/ 1/4

HOUSTON /  CONROE - MONTGOMERY /  WEATHER

Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought
buffer

By Cassandra Jenkins | 4:19 PM Aug 29, 2023 CDT
Updated 5:07 PM Aug 29, 2023 CDT

  

The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District approved a motion Aug. 28 during a routine board meeting to enact a temporary drought buffer for the
rest of 2023. (Community Impact staff)

The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District approved a motion Aug. 28 during a routine
board meeting to enact a temporary drought buffer for the rest of 2023.

What's happening?

According to a news release Aug. 28, the conservation district recommended the immediate
action of implementing drought contingencies. According to Sarah Kouba, the general manager of
the LSGCD, the contingency affects permitted wells—those wells capable of producing more than
25,000 gallons of water per day, according to the district's website—rather than residents.

Here's what permittees need to know:
The buffer allows a temporary increase above the annual allocation.

Advertise  | Careers  | Company Info 

Select your community 

Trending now

TEXAS LEGISLATURE
Judge deems unconstitutional new
Texas law limiting ...

DEVELOPMENT
Check out 5 recent commercial
projects filed ...

BUSINESS
5 trending Houston stories: Great
Wolf Lodge ...

EVENTS
4 events this Labor Day weekend
in ...

TEXAS LEGIS
Breaking down
gender-affirmi



https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/weather/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/author/864/cassandra-jenkins/
https://facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/&text=Lone+Star+Groundwater+Conservation+District+sets+temporary+drought+buffer
https://www.linkedin.com/sharing/share-offsite/?url=https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/
mailto:?subject=Community%20Impact%20Article&body=Check%20out%20this%20article%3A%20https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/
https://www.lonestargcd.org/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/the-woodlands/government/2023/08/01/sarah-kouba-takes-general-manager-position-at-lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district/
https://communityimpact.com/
https://communityimpact.com/corporate-advertise/
https://communityimpact.com/corporate-careers/
https://communityimpact.com/corporate-about/
https://communityimpact.com/texas-legislature/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/austin/central-austin/texas-legislature/2023/08/30/judge-deems-unconstitutional-new-texas-law-limiting-local-control/
https://communityimpact.com/development/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/development/2023/09/01/check-out-5-recent-commercial-projects-filed-in-conroe-montgomery-including-tailgators-pub-grill/
https://communityimpact.com/business/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/bay-area/business/2023/09/01/5-trending-houston-stories-great-wolf-lodge-opening-los-cucos-fire-highway-security-cameras/
https://communityimpact.com/events/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/events/2023/08/31/4-events-this-labor-day-weekend-in-conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/texas-legislature/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/austin/central-austin/texas-legislature/2023/08/31/breaking-down-texas-ban-on-gender-affirming-care-for-transgender-minors/
https://communityimpact.com/uploads/images/2023/08/29/271518.jpg


9/6/23, 8:39 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer | Community Impact

https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/ 2/4

The annual production limitations for all permits is temporarily increased by 10%, retroactive
until Dec. 31.

Permittees who choose to utilize the drought buffer are still required to pay all water use fees
for additional water pumped over their limitations.

Any permitholder who exceeds the temporary drought buffer will be in violation of district
rules and subject to penalties.

Quote of note

"While this doesn't really affect residents at this stage, we do encourage everyone to be prudent
and frugal with your water right now," Kouba said. "Yellow grass is better than tapping into our
resources. When we get to this level [D3], that means it's time for everybody to do their part. It's
not just the permittees."

How we got here

The groundwater district’s board decided to implement the drought buffer due to the county
facing extreme drought conditions due to persistent high temperatures and a shortage of rainfall.
According to the Texas Water Development Board and the U.S. Drought Monitor, the drought has
intensified for many parts of the state.

The area of the state impacted by drought reached its largest value since August 2022.

Exceptional drought now covers 12% of the state.

Drought conditions are at 79% statewide.

Montgomery County is facing a D3, or extreme drought. The highest level is a D4, exceptional
drought.

Keep in mind

The LSGCD is not responsible for setting water restrictions; Kouba said those will come from
individual water providers.

By Cassandra Jenkins
Reporter, Conroe/Montgomery

Cassandra joined Community Impact in November 2022. Covering Conroe and Montgomery County, she reports on local government,
education, business, transportation and dining. Cassandra graduated from Lamar University in May 2019 where she spent four years at
the student-run newspaper as editor in chief. Before joining CI, she spent time at The Port Arthur News, a local, daily newspaper in The
Golden Triangle. She also operated as a freelance travel and magazine writer for numerous publications. Outside of the newsroom, she
enjoys reading, traveling, being outdoors and photography.

Thank you for reading Community Impact
Want more from CI? Becoming a CI Patron grants you access to an exclusive weekend

newsletter and CI Swag. Your one-time or monthly donation catapults our mission to hire
high-quality journalists and provide trusted news in Texas communities.

https://communityimpact.com/author/864/cassandra-jenkins/


9/6/23, 8:39 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer | Community Impact

https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/ 3/4

Become a CI Patron

More stories from Conroe - Montgomery

More stories from Houston Metro

        

(866) 989�6808

TERMS OF SERVICE | PRIVACY POLICY |

TEXAS LEGISLATURE

As trial begins, Ken Paxton
pleads not ...

BUSINESS

Bespoke Cigar Lounge and
Social Club rolls ...

NONPROFIT

Houston-area veteran
service organizations
receive over $6M ...

NONPROFIT

United Way of Greater
Houston ramps up ...

DEVELOPMENT

Missouri City shopping
center demolition paves
way ...

REAL ESTATE

Fewer homes sold, more
time on the ...

BUSINESS

Sunshine Station Shop to
bring unique gifts ...

BUSINESS

Port Freeport secures
contract for importing
fresh ...

Austin Metro

Austin Metro Home

Bastrop

Cedar Park | Far Northwest Austin

Central Austin

Georgetown

Lake Travis | Westlake

Leander | Liberty Hill

New Braunfels

North | Northwest Austin

Pflugerville | Hutto

Round Rock

San Marcos | Buda | Kyle

Southwest Austin | Dripping Springs

Houston Metro

Houston Metro Home

Bay Area

Bellaire | Meyerland | West University

Conroe | Montgomery

Cy-Fair | Cypress

Heights | River Oaks | Montrose

Katy | Fulshear

Lake Houston | Humble | Kingwood

Pearland | Friendswood

Spring | Klein

Sugar Land | Missouri City

The Woodlands

Tomball | Magnolia

Dallas | Fort Worth Metro

Dallas | Fort Worth Metro Home

Flower Mound | Highland Village | Argyle

Frisco

Grapevine | Colleyville | Southlake

Keller | Roanoke | Northeast Fort Worth

Lake Highlands | Lakewood

Lewisville | Coppell

McKinney

Plano North

Plano South

Prosper | Celina

Richardson

SAN ANTONIO METRO

San Antonio Metro Home

North San Antonio

Northeast San Antonio Metrocom

https://communityimpact.com/patron/
https://www.facebook.com/CommunityImpact
https://twitter.com/impactnews
https://instagram.com/communityimpactnews/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/779682
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJZrAUVRimhEsKkfHco0-lg
tel:866-989-6808
https://communityimpact.com/privacy-policy-terms-of-service/#terms
https://www.termsfeed.com/privacy-policy/bd3bf7f55c8df5f2dcbec33b7bf1a91d/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/austin/central-austin/texas-legislature/2023/09/05/as-trial-begins-ken-paxton-pleads-not-guilty-to-all-impeachment-charges/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/business/2023/09/05/bespoke-cigar-lounge-and-social-club-rolls-out-cigar-collection-private-lounge-in-woodforest/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/tomball-magnolia/nonprofit/2023/09/05/houston-area-veteran-service-organizations-receive-over-6m-in-grant-funding/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/bellaire-meyerland-west-university/nonprofit/2023/09/05/united-way-of-greater-houston-ramps-up-new-financial-stability-program/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/sugar-land-missouri-city/development/2023/09/05/missouri-city-shopping-center-demolition-paves-way-for-edison-cultural-arts-center/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/katy-fulshear/real-estate/2023/09/05/fewer-homes-sold-more-time-on-the-market-in-katy-year-over-year/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/katy-fulshear/business/2023/09/05/sunshine-station-shop-to-bring-unique-gifts-to-katys-downtown/
https://communityimpact.com/news/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/sugar-land-missouri-city/business/2023/09/05/port-freeport-secures-contract-for-importing-fresh-produce/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/bastrop/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/cedar-park-far-northwest-austin/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/central-austin/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/georgetown/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/lake-travis-westlake/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/leander-liberty-hill/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/new-braunfels/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/north-northwest-austin/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/pflugerville-hutto/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/round-rock/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/san-marcos-buda-kyle/
https://communityimpact.com/news/austin/southwest-austin-dripping-springs/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/bay-area/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/bellaire-meyerland-west-university/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/conroe-montgomery/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/cy-fair-cypress/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/heights-river-oaks-montrose/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/katy-fulshear/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/lake-houston-humble-kingwood/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/pearland-friendswood/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/spring-klein/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/sugar-land-missouri-city/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/the-woodlands/
https://communityimpact.com/news/houston/tomball-magnolia/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/flower-mound-highland-village-argyle/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/frisco/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/grapevine-colleyville-southlake/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/keller-roanoke-northeast-fort-worth/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/lake-highlands-lakewood/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/lewisville-coppell/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/mckinney/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/plano/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/plano-south/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/prosper-celina/
https://communityimpact.com/news/dallas-fort-worth/richardson/
https://communityimpact.com/san-antonio/
https://communityimpact.com/news/san-antonio/
https://communityimpact.com/news/san-antonio/north-san-antonio/
https://communityimpact.com/news/san-antonio/northeast-san-antonio-metrocom/


9/6/23, 8:39 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District sets temporary drought buffer | Community Impact

https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/weather/2023/08/29/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district-sets-temporary-drought-buffer/ 4/4

© 2005�2023 Community Impact Newspaper Co. All rights reserved.



9/8/23, 8:16 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District to hold 'Groundwater Voices: Public Feedback Session on District Rules | Woodlands …

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76669 1/5

Lone Star Groundwater Conservatio
District to hold 'Groundwater Voices
Public Feedback Session on District
Rules
By: Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District | Published 09/07/2023

Blogs  Events  Photos  Videos

Sections :  Crime & Public Safety  Restaurants & Food  Sports  More 

 NEWS SPONSORED BY: 

NEWS / GOVERNMENT & POLITICS /

LONE STAR GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO HOLD 'GROUNDWATER VOICES: PUBLIC FEEDBACK SESSION ON DISTRICT RULES

News Search News S E A R C H A D D  Y O U R  S T O R Y CHANNEL QUICK JUMP

https://mikepowellins.com/?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/reguser/index.cfm?returnto=%2Fnpps%2Fstory%2Ecfm%3Fnppage%3D76669
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/blps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/evps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/pgps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/vmps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=53
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=28
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=16
javascript:void(0);
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/
https://memorialhermann.org/locations/heart-and-vascular-institute-the-woodlands?sc_campaign=&utm_source=agency&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=woodlands&utm_segment=general_default&utm_content=heart-woodlands_woodlands-online&utm_type=display-ad&utm
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=32
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/newsentry.cfm


9/8/23, 8:16 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District to hold 'Groundwater Voices: Public Feedback Session on District Rules | Woodlands …

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76669 2/5

FEATURED NEW

Howard Hughes To Host Fall F
Creekside Part West In The W
Saturday, October 7

THE WOODLANDS, TX – The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (Lone Star GCD) is excited t
"Groundwater Voices: Public Feedback Session on District Rules." This event is scheduled for September
from 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the James B “Jim” Wesley Board Room, located at the Lone Star GCD Dist
655 Conroe Park North, Conroe, Texas, 77303.

Designed as a platform for our constituents and stakeholders of Montgomery County, this session provi
invaluable opportunity to directly relay your comments on the district’s current rules to the Board of Di
primary goal is to gather comprehensive feedback and gain a deeper understanding of the public's persp
the current regulations.

The session will start with opening remarks by the Board President and the Lone Star GCD’s new Gener
Sarah Kouba. The next segment will include a short presentation by Lone Star GCD’s General Counsel a
consultants summarizing common concerns received during the open comment period earlier this summ
Following the presentation, a dedicated segment for public comments will ensue. Each attendee wishin
insights or feedback will be allotted up to three minutes. This structured approach ensures a broad spec
voices are heard, while also adhering to the event's schedule.

It's crucial for attendees to recognize the Board's role during this session. While every Board member w
actively and attentively listening and may ask questions, Board members will abstain from discussions o
The Board’s primary objective is to listen, understand, and absorb the feedback shared.

 Share   Tweet   Linkedin

https://thewoodlands.woodhousespas.com//?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76671
javascript:void(0);
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/twitterredir.cfm?xxvar=xxNewPubxx&pagetitle=Lone%2520Star%2520Groundwater%2520Conservation%2E%2E&sharepath=npps/story.cfm?nppage=76669
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&source=Woodlands+Online&title=Lone%252520Star%252520Groundwater%252520Conservation%252E%252E&summary=Lone%252520Star%252520Groundwater%252520Conservation%252E%252E&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Ewoodlandsonline%2Ecom%2Fnpps%2Fstory%2Ecfm%3Fnppage%3D76669
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76671
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76668


9/8/23, 8:16 AM Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District to hold 'Groundwater Voices: Public Feedback Session on District Rules | Woodlands …

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76669 3/5

Fall into Fun at The Woodland

Lone Star GCD Board President Jim Spigener commented on why the district is holding this workshop. “
GCD is holding this workshop on our rules in the spirit of transparency, customer focus, and continuous
improvement. We look forward to the comments and dialog from all.”

To facilitate a seamless event experience, those planning to attend are kindly requested to RSVP in adva
through the Lone Star GCD website at http://LoneStarGCD.org. This event will only be held in person,
will not be an opportunity to participate by Zoom. To help facilitate open and honest communication, t
will not be live-streamed or recorded.

About LSGCD: LSGCD is led by a seven-member elected board of directors, whose primary interests are
and conserve groundwater in Montgomery County while protecting the property rights and economic in
the citizens who own the groundwater.

Comments • 0

Add a comment...

A D D  

Related News: Government & Politics

Residential Design Review
Committees ease applications
and pre-approvals for storm-
related damage

The Woodlands Township to
hold Board of Directors Meeting
on Thursday, March 23, 2023

Modi�ed Bid Posting 2023-2026
Transportation Facilities
Janitorial Services for The
Woodlands Township

UPDATE: Tuesday
SpeakerSeries eve

SPONSORED CO

Memorial Hermann The
Woodlands Medical
Center

What Fun Activities
Can Get You & Your
Family Moving? Tachu

Why 
Futur

https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76668
http://thewoodlandsdentalgroup.com/?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
https://theadventurebeginscomicsandgames.com/?utm_source=woodlandsonline&utm_medium=website&utm_campaign=package
http://lonestargcd.org/
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/section.cfm?sid=32
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76201
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=75458
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76607
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76441
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/npps/story.cfm?nppage=76668
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42320
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/cdps/cditem.cfm?nid=179
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42320
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42218
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/cdps/cditem.cfm?nid=17764
https://www.woodlandsonline.com/as/img.cfm?gphc=42218


9/6/23, 10:03 AM (13) Post | Feed | LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7102720220397531136/?actorCompanyId=7574344 1/2

Jason Afinowicz
Principal and Vice President | Water Resource Planning Practice Leader at Freese and Nichols

View full profile

36 2 comments

Reactions

Like

Jason Afinowicz • 3rd+
Principal and Vice President | Water Resource Planning Practice Leader at Freese…
6d • 

I’ve been hearing for years about the way “water is the new oil” but I never imagined
this is what they meant! 😂 Thanks to  and

 for the thoughtful speaker gifts at this
year’s Summit! 

Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts
Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District

#txgroundwater2023

+28

Comment Repost

Comment as Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District…

Home My Network Jobs Messaging Notifications Me For Business
Try Premiu

$0

13

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-afinowicz?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAACrtUDABiFUOMk5wEOipTr4NpeVMeTZkC_s
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-afinowicz?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAACrtUDABiFUOMk5wEOipTr4NpeVMeTZkC_s
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jason-afinowicz?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAACrtUDABiFUOMk5wEOipTr4NpeVMeTZkC_s
https://www.linkedin.com/company/txtagd/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/lone-star-groundwater-conservation-district/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/hashtag/?keywords=txgroundwater2023&highlightedUpdateUrns=urn%3Ali%3Aactivity%3A7102720220397531136
https://www.linkedin.com/in/weston-dowell-15b51227b?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAEQ9y1cBJ5ynmjPi0UaERylvp5hl34jmodE
https://www.linkedin.com/in/vanessa-hernandez-a099722?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAAB_likBsqX_RTIRpqir-iLhfDDCQ3ageck
https://www.linkedin.com/in/nancy-pappas-96834130?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAAZ09CABUoqhhMnVLadAayd2eflStE1SZnQ
https://www.linkedin.com/in/beatriz-estrada-guerra-pe-9358b9b3?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAABgpDPkBi87MpZUq5qw1Ao0vqkjX5WwtM04
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jonathon-smith-cpm-cwp-1ba968270?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAEJZiR4BIv7FJHlGkyLB9R7I8bBZQcaUjGM
https://www.linkedin.com/in/arthur-bredehoft-ab9b6822?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAATMhi0BaYqFjoNgOI-MnvbFRpO88qYIvFY
https://www.linkedin.com/in/ronda-trow-20116b65?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAA26TWEBdcUlET882MRck9jXpJx5IRRp2Vs
https://www.linkedin.com/in/hwang10?miniProfileUrn=urn%3Ali%3Afs_miniProfile%3AACoAAAFLsT4BrGRC4DHo5fHfhbTMLF1s0gLQCNA
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/?nis=true
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/?nis=true&
https://www.linkedin.com/mynetwork/?
https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/?
https://www.linkedin.com/messaging/?
https://www.linkedin.com/notifications/?
https://www.linkedin.com/premium/products/?upsellOrderOrigin=premium_nav_upsell_text&referenceId=lWGKvxsPQqO7TlLRO1oVhg%3D%3D&destRedirectURL=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Ffeed%2Fupdate%2Furn%3Ali%3Aactivity%3A7102720220397531136%2F%3FactorCompanyId%3D7574344

	September 12, 2023 Board Packet
	Agendas

	Operating Permits for Consideration 
	OP-23020301
	OP03-0024
	OP-14111201
	OP-10120801
	OP-11100704
	OP-22031701
	OP-23081001
	OP-23082101
	OP-20110401
	OP-07100401
	OP-04102601
	OP-07081005
	OP-07081006
	OP03-0059
	OP-09041501
	OP-19061201
	OP-13092301
	OP-16041501
	OP-23082401
	OP-22042701

	Approved Meeting Minutes
	August 8, 2023 MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PERMIT APPLICATIONS
	August 8, 2023MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
	August 9, 2023MINUTES OF SHOW CAUSE HEARING ONENFORCEMENT MATTERS
	August 28, 2023MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

	Financials
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement

	New & Articles



